RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION

DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

BOARD ROOM
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020

TUESDAY
AUGUST 21, 2012
2:00 PM




AGENDA
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020
2:00 P.M., TUESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2012

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater
Conservation District will be held on the 21* day of August, 2012, at 2:00 p.m. in the Greater
Texoma Utility Authority Board Room, 5100 Airport Drive, Denison TX, 75020, at which time
the following iterns may be discussed, considered, and acted upon, including the expenditure of
funds:

Agenda:
1. Call to order, declare meeting open to the public, and take roll.

2. Public Comment

Consider approval of Minutes of July 25, 2012, Public Hearing and Board Meeting

Lo

4. Review and approval of monthly invoices.
5. Receive monthly financial information and review 2012 budget performance

6. Consider and act upon update to Well Registration Website application to connect with the
ASYST accounting program

7. Review and consider possible changes to Temporary Rules adopted by District in August
2011

a. Review and Evaluate District Rules Regarding Waste of Groundwater

b. Review and Evaluate District Rules Regarding the Difference Between Chapter 36.117 of
the Texas Water Code and RRGCD Temporary Rules Relating to Exempt Wells

c. Review and Evaluate District Rules Regarding Reporting and Payment Provisions

8. Consider and act on a policy relating to non-exempt weils not metered on or before July 1,
2012

9. General Manager’s report



10. Open forum / discussion of new business for future meeting agendas

11. Adjourn

'"The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in this agenda.

At any time during the meeting or work session and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapte
Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Annotated, the Red River Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
(§551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gifts (§551.073); personnel
matiers (§551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices {§551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be
subject to action during an open meeting.

* Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting, and who may need assistance, are requested to contact Carmen
Catterson at (800) 256-0935 two (2) working days prier to the meeting. so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

r 551



ATTACHMENT 3



MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

WEDNESDAY, JULY 25, 2012

AT THE GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD ROOM
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TX 75020

Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, Den Wortham, David Gattis, Harold Latham.
Don Morrison, Mark Patterson

Members Absent: None
Staff: Jerry Chapman, Debi Atkins, Carolyn Bennett, and Carmen Catterson
Visitors: Amy Beussink, US Geological Survey

Jonathan Cannon, Herald Democrat
Bill Hutchison, Consultant

Bob Patterson, Upper Trinity GCD
Coe Perry, Rutherford Tayior Co.
Joey Rickman, City of Honey Grove
Dale McQueen, Fannin County Leader
Tammy Mrozinski, Moser Drilling

1. Call to order, declare meeting open to the public, and take roll.

President Henderson called the work session to order at 2:00 PM. All members were present. The Board
introduced themselves and the manner of their appointments. The audience provided introductions.

2. Public Comment.

MNo comments were received.

3. Consider approval of Minutes of May 17, 2012, public hearing and board meeting

Vice President Olson motioned to approve the Minutes of the May 17, 2012 public hearing and board
meeting. The motion was seconded by Board Member Gattis and passed unanimously.

4. Review and approval of monthly invoices.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the monthly invoices. The motion was seconded by Board
Member Latham and passed unanimously.

5. Receive Monthlv Financial Information

A financial report was provided in the packet through May, but an updated version was passed out at the
nmeeting.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
July 25,2012
Page 2

6. Consider and act upon 2011 audit.

Mr. Perry thanked the Board for choosing Rutherford Taylor Co. for their audit services. Mr. Perrv began
on Page 3 of the audit, which includes the auditor’s clean opinion. Page 4 includes the internal control report. The
Board’s approval of invoices is factored into the internal control process, which is very favorably received by the
auditors. No deficiencies were identified in the internal control process. Page 6 includes the management
discussion and analysis. This is necessary because the District is a governmental entity. The financial statements
begin on Page 11. GASBY 34 requires that the financials be reported on a modified accrual basis and a full
accrual basis. The District is new and has no vehicles or buildings, so both reports are identical. In the 2011 fiscal
vear, a fund balance of $29,157 remained. The District finished $39,000 under budget for the 2011 fiscal year,

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the 2011 audit. The motion was seconded by Board Member
Mosrison and passed unanimously.

7. Consider and act upon Proposal to Provide Ongoing Hydrogeclogical Consulting Services

Mr. Chapman explained that the District does not have a contract with a hydrogeologist or an engineer to
provide assistance when situations arise that is technical in nature. Mr. Hutchison was requested to provide a letter
outlining the costs and billing rates for providing technical assistance to the District.

Vice President Olson motioned to appoint Bill Hutchison as the District’s consultant to provide ongoing
hydrogeological consulting services on an as-needed basis. The motion was seconded by Board Member Latham
and passed unanimously.

The Board authorized a contract with a consulting firm to undertake the Management Plan and Mr.
Hutchison completed the work on the plan. The plan was submitted to the Texas Water Development Board
(TWDB} in May and a Certificate of Approval was received last week. The plan was approved quickly and with
no problems.

8. Receive update on Well Registration Website application.

The Board authorized a contract with Alan Plummer & Associates (APAI) and IT Nexus to complete an
online well registration application. The contractor has completed everything except the mobile application. This
will complete the work that was assigned in the contract signed last year. A delay was experienced, but was more
attributable the staff than the contractor. Board Member Patterson commented that he preferred the Red River
GCD website over the North Texas GCD website.

9. Consider_and act upon Software Maintenance Agreement with IT Nexus for the Well Registration
application

The staff discussed maintenance activities with APAI and IT Nexus and the representative for APAI
recommended that the contract be directly with IT Nexus. A contract was provided from IT Nexus that outlines a
cost of $6,000 per year ($500 per month). The unused amounts can be rolled into the next month. The contract
provides for bug fixes and server maintenance in addition to two hours of enhancements per month. The hours can
be rolled into the next month to cover larger enhancements. The staff’ will not ask for action until the budget
revisions have been discussed.

Board Member Morrison motioned to approve a Software Maintenance Agreement with IT Nexus for the
Well Registration website application. The motion was seconded by Secretary/Treasurer Wortham and passed
unanimously.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
July 25,2012

Page 5

10. Consider and act upon Phase 2 for the Well Registration Application

Phase 2 includes items that are needed and were not included in the initial phase of the project. The
provisions in this phase include:

» Meter replacement, which is a common occurrence with public water suppliers

e A timestamp to be added to an administrative page to provide updates to the staff to reduce the time
required to locate amendments to well registrations
The creation of an admin tool to create additional adminisirative accounts
The creation of a tool to create PDF report for well data in the system
The addition of a method for admin to create accounts and assign wells to owners
The addition of a checkbox to indicate exemption status and whether the drill deposit has been paid
The ability to search by county or exemption status
The addition of a property owner tab; and
The ability to subtract flushing from meter readings.

® % » » @ B »

The Board discussed the possibility of whether the components are necessary. Board Member Morrison
asked if it would be more cost effective to pay the staff or to pay for the enhancements.

Mr. Chapman discussed the current 2012 budget. The Contract Services line item is $17,000 over the
budgeted amount. If the additional $20,000 in contracts is approved, the line item is $37,000 short. The 2011
fiscal year included a $29,000 fund balance. $5,147 was utilized from the fund balance to pay for a computer and
monitor and the ASYST accounting program. Approximately $23,833 is still remaining in the fund balance.
Approximately $14,000 is still needed, but could be reallocated from existing budgeted items. $2.000 could be
reallocated from fuel, $4,000 from the field technician and $8,000 from the equipment line item.

The District is currently sharing a field technician with the North Texas GCD in order to reduce costs.
The field technician will be doing more work for the District, but the District will only have to pay for time spent
visiting well sites and mileage.

Board Member Patterson asked if the landowner information would be considered public informatior.
Mr. Chapman responded that all information is considered public upon a public information request, but that the
information is not available on the website to the public. This is usually an issue when energy companies or the
Corps of Engineers own the land, but not the well. Most well owners also own the land.

Board Member Morrison motioned to approve Phase 2 for the Well Registration Application. The motion
was seconded by Vice President Olson and passed unanimously. The Board requested the budget amendment be
included on the next agenda to adjust amounts between line items.

11. Consider and discuss 2013 Budget

The Board discussed providing the budget and fees to the public earlier to enable budget preparations.
The Board is not required to approve the budget and provide it to the public until November 1%, The Budget
Committee met on June 25" and a budget was reviewed and modified. Their amended budget has been provided
to the Board for review. The income level is still anticipated at $250,000 and the line items are very similar to the
2012 budget. Legal services were reduced to $5,000 and a line item for hydrogeology has been added for $10,000.
which may not be utilized but might be necessary to respond to new well applications. Beginning in January
2013, income will be based on production fees for actual gallons pumped from July to December 2012. These
fees are not due until March 1, 2013. The fees are based on the current fee of $0.06 per 1,000 gallons.

The staff collected information on budgets for other groundwater districts and two of the Districts in
North Texas have more than $1 million budgets. Prairielands GCD in the Cleburne area has a $1.156 million



Board of Director Meeting Minutes

Julv 25,2012

Page 4

budget and Upper Trinity GCD has a $0.22 per 1,000 budget and the North Texas GCD has a $0.10 per 1,000
gallon fee. The nearest budget in Groundwater Management Area 8

Board Member Morrison motioned to approve the $249,670.55 2013 budget with a $0.06 per 1,000 fee
for non-exemnt well use and a $0 agricultural fee. The motion was seconded by Board Member Gattis and passed
unanimously.

1Z. Consider and act upon appointment to Technical Advisory Committee for the northern Trinity/Woodbine
Aaquifers Groundwater Availability Model Update.

The Board has an opportunity for a director to participate on the Technical Advisory Committee, which is
a component of the Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) update. Four groundwater districts are participating
in the GAM update. The committee will be comprised of consultants and board members to review the data being
collected by INTERA for the GAM update. The committee is expected to meet approximately four times during
the process. The US Geological Survey (USGS) has indicated an interest in participating in the committee. Mr.
Hutchison may also be appointed to serve on the committee to represent the District’s interests. Board Member
Gattis offered to participate on the committee.

Board Member Gattis motioned to nominate Board Member Gattis to the Technical Advisory Committec.
The motion was seconded by Secretary/Treasurer Wortham and passed unanimously.

13. Consider and act upon Policy for Violations of Rules

When the staff reviewed the Temporary Rules, no information was included on how to address violations.
The staff has already received one call asking about the penalty for not complying. This policy was adopted in the
North Texas GCD and includes contacting the owner by two certified letter, then having the attorney call and then
filing suit. The process can be modified, but the staff needs some direction.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the Policy for Violations of Rules. The motion was seconded
by Board Member Patterson. Vice President Olson recommended removing Step 4 and moving straight to Step 5.

The Board discussed the policy and decided to leave it with 5 steps. The motion passed unanimously.

14. Consider and act upon Investment Policy,

This policy has been discussed in April and May. The District needs an Investment Policy to direct the
staff to invest funds. Also, the FDIC bank insurance coverage could be withheld without having an Investment
Policy in place. Vice President Olson and Board Member Morrison are on the Investment Committee and Mr.
Chapman and Mrs. Atkins could serve as the Investment Officers.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the Investment Policy and to appoint Jerry Chapman and Debi
Atkins as Investment Officers. The motion was seconded by Vice President Olson and passed unanimously.

15. Consider and act upon Fund Balance Policy.

The District had a $29,000 fund balance at the end of 2011. Having a fund balance policy is a good
procedure. The proposed policy was patterned after a local government with a fund balance. The policy is
probably more expansive than necessary, but would serve in the future if a fund balance was to be set aside for
specific uses. The policy would require the District review their budget if the fund balance exceeded 25% of the
budgeted amount. An unassigned fund balance could address emergencies.

Vice President Olson motioned to approve the Fund Balance Folicy. The motion was seconded by Board
Member Gattis and passed unanimously.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 5

16. Receive and discuss GAM Run 10-064 MAG for the Woodbine Aquifer

No changes were made on the GAM Run 10-064 MAG for the Woodbine Aquifer.

Board Member Gattis motioned to accept GAM Run 10-064 as presented with no changes. The motion
was seconded by Board Member Patterson and passed unanimously.

i7. General Manager’s Report

The Management Plan was approved with only minor citation corrections needed. Board Member Gattis
requested the that references for the Plan be provided to the Board for review.

The staff requested more information from the Railroad Commission on an injection well in Grayson
County. The injection well application has fifteen days from the date mailed to provide comment and Mr.
Chapman recommends that Mr. Hutchison review the application to see if further action is necessary.

INTERA has submitted a request for data on wells in the area. Some information may be able to be
obtained from the website, but some if it will not be available due to the newness of the District. The Management
Committee for the update will have a conference call on July 26™.

The District has registered 287 wells. 221 are municipal and 33 are domestic. Fannin County is
experiencing a large amount of drilling. This area does not have as many homeowners associations or oil and gas
driffing.

18. Open forum / discussion of new business for future meeting agendas

The budget amendment will be on the next agenda. The next meeting will be Tuesday, August 21, 2012 at
2:00 PM. President Henderson commented that the AgriLife meeting held in June in Fannin County was very well
received with approximately 30 people.

19. Adjourn

Upon motion by Board Member Morrison seconded by Vice President Olson and passed
unanimously, the Board adjourned at approximately 3:25 PM.

If(il'“fllil'fll l)“l'f[!i if TN NI

AL { IS ISR RINANInI N 4L
7 A 3 £
T I IT TTTTITYT IR ATT T7

s ras
FIT TR T O TR AT I AT T Y

IS NIRRT NI NI IR IR NI NN
par i H 177 e
TEF Ty sr P T ity

Recording Secretary Secretary-Treasurer



ATTACHMENT 4



Invoice

General Fund
Date invoice #
713172012 i5
Biil To Make Payment To
Red River Groundwater Conservation Dist. Greater Texoma Utility Authority
P.0O. Box 1214 PO Box 1297
Sherman, Texas 750011214 Sherman, Texas 75091-1297
(303) 786-4433
P.C. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.OB. Project
Net 30 LK 7/31/2012 US Mait
Quantity liem Code Description Price Each Amount
3§ RRGCD Operaiions Alan Moore - Operations Supervisor - July | through July 31, 2012 50.00
35 1 RRGCD Administrative | Jerry Chapman - Administration Fee - July 1 through July 31, 2012 80.00
50 { RRGCD Project Coor... | Carolyn Bennett - Project Coordinator Administration Fes - July 1 43.00
through July 31, 2012
20 i RRGCDIRS 2012 IRS 2012 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Carolyn Bennett - July (.353 IO
2012
15 | RRGCD Finance Debi Atkins - Finance Officer/Accounting Administratior. Fee - July 1 55.00 825.00
through July 31, 2012
44 | RRGCD Secretary/Ma... | Carmen Catterson - Secretary / Mapping Technician Administration 3500 1,540.00
Fee - July 1 through July 31, 2012
42 I RRGCD IRS 2012 IRS 2012 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Carmen Catterson - July 0.535 23.31
2012
385 | RRGCD Clerical Theda Anderson - Well Registration / File Mainienance ~ luly 1 through 10.00 385,00
July 31,2012
6| RRGCD AP/AR Acco... | Laurie Killian - Accounting AP/AR Adminisiration Fee - Tuly | through 35.00 210.00
July 31,2012
144 I RRGCD IRS 2012 IRS 2012 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Laurie Kiliar - July 2012 0.555 79.92
8 1 RRGCD Field Tech Wayne Parkman - Field Operations Technician - July 1 through July 31, 36.00 288.00
2012
47 RRGCD IRS 2012 IRS 2012 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Wayne Parkman - July 0.555 26.09
2012
I | RRGCD Telephone Monthly Telephone Expense - AT & T local, tong distance, 800 Hine 94.77 94.77
T RRGCD Misceilaneous | Monthly Direct Expenses - Copies, Postage and any other Fees paid by 303 .60 303.60
GTUA for services requested associated with the project - July 1
through July 31, 2012 :
American Express - Austin TAGD - 15.07
Visa - Waco TAGD - 4.58
Postage - 32.05
Copies - 251,90

Please remif to above address.

Total




kB m% e} =ed ZL0Z ‘¢ 1snbny sleC]
N
,,,J;@&&@gﬁ.m%ﬁw TR0 Aq ponosddy T @b}& 1 T Nﬂxm einjeulits s ssdojdug
08 MR CEE 8 & &8 I\ ‘lejoL pueig

e

g

o

o2

St L b 8 ‘lejo)

810
auwi| dwon
8 8 Aepior
i L 8ABS7 [enuly

- L SABDT OIS

awl| dwos psules

v9 8 18 8 I |8 L 8 g8 |8 ‘leyo ]

suonesedQ Jejung
suonetadQ ybumeIYM
gnip uolsald
dOMOLN

aoModd
Jejep) uewayg

BUAIS|Y uep

YINOD

suciesed( 0logsiodg
BUET jeUIpIRD 010gSPo
|elsusc)

;
3
-

hounll B wull B ol B <ol

I~
e
sy
O N | v
—
N N v o]
N | ] N

N O o= =

5
Y

©“3

.

g

| -

je1o] Y X
Gl 142 el 4% L Ob 6 g

>
>

sulen 1efold

M~
[}
i
<
o«
o

lesiatadng suonesadn UOHISO
TLOZ ‘GL- L Anp ipoptad Aeg BIOOY UBlY  :ewep
LAHHS HANLL FHAOTINT VALLO




8Y0-VILO

P £y —

e i\m be ¥ [ & O m / o1e(]

Ag pasorddy p— S ALY arneudrg s pakojduyg

{ i FEITiTe)

| awry, ‘duwon

=z M o) Aeprioy
; 9ARYT [ENUUY

/ . 9ABST HOIG
-7 w&\, JUIL], ases[ay]

© | 8181318 4 | 8la1h 35 [¥10L
/ { STV

)
77 T |77 %\\ < \&W g Y | qo5 3d
7 2 | 7217717797 % 7 1, 5 39T N
7 I ANE)
7 l £ 7 4| 71 PR ECER
e e 6c¢ 8T £e 9 jit4 &C (44 1T e 61 3L LT 91 suieN joaforg
/61 /%L /€L /Tl /1t /or /60 /S0 /0 /90 /0 /%0 /0 Jz0 /10

: LN, N :
ALV ARS WAL M poad Aeg

TPy 25 uonsog

LHHHS HNLL SIXOTINA VLD

AVUAER TS Y A - SWEN



SP0-VILLD
1ed =iz ared
Ag paso ,&%m f\?@i@\%/d\ Q N N ~ ainjeusrg s pakordury

-~/
YO
4 T ], -duro?)
Aeprjoy
2487 [Eenuuy
/ , ARSI OIS
SUWIL], 9sea[ay]
-
T T8 13 T8l 31¢ITR 21681 51971 3 [e301
a ! P M&&; 3 EEER e,
= % oo
I | B 71 12 2 |~ QN
9 |57 el L <1 7 GO0 N
i/ £ ¢ z { L I L EAY B
0L 5 7 ! ae | T ] \ 8 <. <. o MYWATHE
[eiof, e 06 6T 8T L2 97 ST ¥C € 1T 0T 61 8T /1 ay sureN alorg
/ST /%L /et JTv /it /ot /ed /80 /0 /90 /S0 /%0 /<0 /0 /10

{ | FIEN ] e TN UonIec ]
=177 ¢ Fpe - 71 bem pora g AeJ NI S ﬁﬁxgw RN IS wEN

hmmmm HNLL HIAOTINH VLD



Cillg!
einjeubis sesiojdug

pauesy awl ] duios

00°08

009

000

0o'g

008

00’8

008

00g

000

008

00g

008

008

:jejo

[EJOUNA - JBYIO

pesn s duwion

AepijoH

aneaT [enuuy

SN DO

aABaT HOIg

0004

000 000 o000

009

008 008 008 008

000

000

008

00°¢

000

%

00’8

o

008

000

oW ases|oy

eloang

[4

4

[4

MO - BULY

ARG UDING - RIS

sUoleEXsUUY - |BIBUSS)

JO9IN

121BAA BUIOXS | eyer

BUIGPOCAA/EMOIY] @XET

IBMES YA

IBIepA Jajunc)

dooud

G0

G0

ISEINETETS

g0

gl

lemeg Uewiayg

uo19oUld

IoMag 0104s)nod

19J2AA 20 0JOGSHOY

1oMag essiiB|y

HUWIB ~ o L AMM WIN

O GO - iU

HD d MOY 8ljiassuies)

1emag ayjIAsauEs

JBIBAA BIIASALIED

A A T t B e et W

JBIBAA Slleg

DD O QIO OI0Iolo

JSIEAN BULY

ijeol

Le

0g
Si

62
vi

8¢
112

LZ
4]

8e

Ll

g¢
0L

(24
)

e

TAA

suien 109loid

ZL0Z ‘Gl - L Ainp :pouad Aed

J01eUIploos 108lold

LHHHS TWILL AFAOTINE VALY

fauuag uAloiRn

UOISO
R=N=IN



ot C

7
Tl lE T

LV O

sty 88 £

noikty M Mncad SR

A

)
s \Q\}
i, ﬁ%vm TV

e
wimeubls s eshoduzy

Z

“\J

paulesy swt] dwon

s -

0088

00’8 100’8 100°C {000

000 jooo

008 1008 loog

‘EjOL

8

g -

[elaund - lagi0

g0

pesry swi| dwon

0

AepljoH

S¢

¢

BAEDT [BNUUY

gg

e

BABST OIS

0518

P s \;
008 00G 000 000 008 008

052

bAH
\>.
006

000 0070

" A

008 0SS 000

:awl| osesjoy

Jejoiang

qe

§C 190

MOY - Buly
vrs

e3ia R “mummwm

ddng youngd

SUOIEX8UUY - [BIBUBE)

R L

JO9DULN

I8lEp BUIOXS | eXE]

BUIGPOOANEMODY o3BT

James wA

I8iEpN Jalung

g'oe

Z Gl

d09dd

Li

Gl

Jolep UBULIBYS

G

Gl

lemeg uelLIByg

-
e | oy | o
J—

uoyeould

JOM®S 0J0CSHOd

le1epn /0 0logsnod

lameg essiepy

L

dOM dLMM Windy

ojnlojo

'9sIq oY) - [elsUss)

D d MOY 8llinseules)

Jemag sjjiAsauies)

IEBR A SO A muan e kb

AZIEAA BilinsBuiED

19JepA sleg

QOO0 O

J8jep) BUUY

elol

Le 0¢

Gl

514
7l

8¢
£l

Le
cl

Qe
Ll

5¢
913

¥Z £z A4

0
©
-©

(o]
[

auiey 108foid

2Lz L€ - 91 Ainf :poued Aed

J0jeUIPIOOD Joslold uomsod

LHHHS TWIL TYAOTING VALY

neuusg ufjosed swep




Payee’s Name: ( Nk {} v
For travel and other expenses ﬁom%‘}/}f&“}cé /} »S{‘2 of .2 1o

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

EXPENSE VOUCHER

ﬁiﬁ%&ﬁ@ﬂ%:

! oy §
§ § v K
Mo oo

H

/

-y

| ol

AT
7 7

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances

Advances for this month:

e

g Y

Subtotal: $
Less: Expenses for this month $
(Listed on reverse side)
Total outstanding (due) to payee: $ Ao5, o L
ACCOUNTS CHARGED
Account Amount Account . Amount Account Amount
Honk 19.98 Aoty Re o1 23 [T eCh THE
A¥770 K770 177 (0
Account Amount Account Amount Acéount Amount
INT G 5495
17700
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
/«;? f“% ﬁ“? . Q
Signed: [ /14885 D0 &fkﬁ&f{“"&“ Approved: \ ey
\.M_ a !f; - . Y -
RN
Title: MAasy  ((ov A Title: UC .
‘ L ;““} e ,3
Date: S Date: 5, A’S’/{" —
7 7

GTUA Form #050




T Lol T 1eyonoa Jo oy 0) [e10],

J
.
S

i -

o

A

{“‘g'

£
S
—

Ll | Sk bl | Q€S

STVLOL

V79 | &1 e - powim [swnS [TNkey,

TR w«f%ﬁ“}m

AV

DO A arbery ) — K 1y Y,

78s¢ H W | el

155 Ao ~ wwy) el

»eeg K J%S?@ ﬁ%\ﬁ\@

Tpo !
é@wxﬁwwﬁ 69&3<$ 7 1ok 3\5

O
Q
T

STUL b 115 VWD) £

— G0 WD | TPYIA
Lozt h9 orrt ﬁ:U W) | el

99 cl TEYUIC Dy | ot h

779 | e | oS - 4w v,

oo N T ()9 PP }o%mﬁ‘\% 7 WX [F ELR ERT AT :
,:22 [0 INTIOIAV SN 0N asuadxy Jo sumpep aeq




A

[ 8jeg Cijee] L eeg
AR Ag panciddy LY T T laameublg seehoidwg
00°08 008 JJoos | 008 00'8 00¢ | 008 | do'g" ou jejo
000 ’ - / ] J3N"VI dNOD
000 uaxe| dwo)
008 008 AepljoH
00'g SARST jENUUY
000 9ABST HOIS
DU ] oseajoy
006 00’1 | 00°¢ 001 | 00T anoyy
0511 0sL |1 G Z 00°L AD9IN
000 HS
000 MM
000 VA
000 AA
000 =11
000 AVWHLNOS
000 AOAVS/HITAYS
00} L/0 AONIHd/S110d
000 JSidvdvd
000 YSSITIW/AYYNOIT
000 XL INVT/OMN
000 AMOH
000 HILNND
000 43409
00'¢ [ JdTTAD
000 40104
000 Hd31S3HIHOd
000 JYAITOG/3TIAD
000 VINDI/FTADEY
000 STIdg/YNNY
000 MS
05°0p 056 00°¢ 00’8 006 | 002 IVHINID
‘lejol Lz 6T Lz 6L 8L Ll 9l atuep josfoid
ZL 0l 9 4 £ Z

LE=9} INf potiad Aed

HH01H440 JONYNIL uonisod

LHAHS BNLL TTAOTINT VLD

SNDLV 1930 ‘swep




- -ﬁﬁn I BIE(] N\\\; \mﬂw Bl
and f/« Ag peaciddy L2705 77T simpeubls seekoiduisg

00°96 009 | 008 | 000|000 |oog~N-ebe [ooe [oog oo [ooo [000 |008 008 | 008 | 008" 008 M1l ]
000 < - - ‘ - - QINEYE dNOD
000 usye] duwion
000 ABPHOH
00°0F 008 | 008 | 008|008 |008 eAesT [enuuy
00°¢ 0g o0 g1 BABDT WIS
SHom pooid aa iewil ] osesey
009 00'¢ 100°C 004 09
08T < 4 L dO9LN
00'S € 4 HS
000 MM
000 \ZA)
000 JAYAY
000 gL
000 dAVINHLNOS
000 AOAVS/HATAVS
00'¢ /0 A0NI-Hd/SLLOd
000 4S1dvdvd
000 VSSITIW/QYYNOIT
000 X3L IMVIVOMN
000 AMOH
000 d31NND
000 d44409
000 dT1IAD
000 40103
00°0 H441SIHOHOd
000 SYAIOE/3T11AD
000 VINDO/FTADYEY
000 S8/ VNNY
000 . MS
%@.m 08°L 1009 006 1 08P @mﬁ 0091 00¢ TYHANTID

. ﬁ«:ﬁo,w Le o¢ 62 ge LZ 9z Gge ¥Z £e 2 L2 0z 6L gl Lt al auteN joelord
W Sl ¥l &Lzl 68 L 9 & p g 7z

L %Qr

LE-GL Inf poued Aed

HA01H40 JONVNI4 uofisod

LIHHS HNIL THAOTIINT VLD

SNDILY 193d ‘eueN



Iy

/ [JCI[ = om
e i -
R P A A peaosdd VT Y TN ceampeubls sashodul
C qp v \\b\wm:&wﬁ\& teubig sesfoduiy
YIS &

o0vg | | e e 006 00’6 (008 |006 | - 00’ 1008 | — Ejo L

00°0 b " 5 JaUIEaAA JUSWBOU]  JOUI0

(007 (00'1) [ 0o’r) pelies sli] oo

000 pasn swi] dulon

00’8 00's ABpIjOH

00°2¢ 008 008 008 [00°g SABET [enuly

00°0 BABST OIS

[ow | ases|ay

00 ¥ o] - 1006|006 1006 1008 1006 | - | — 000 1000 000 000 {000 | - {elogng
~100°¢ 00°'L 00'L oot JAINIBIBAA TUDUMSYILAA
~100°4 00°L 1o0L looz ool Jooe I9)E M UBLLIBYS
1008 00z ooz ool oot looz o9 sy pey
~100°92 00's 1009 100'¢ 1006 100°¢ 09 sexs | YUON

: I N E— N S I O

REE alen j08foig

Gl vl £l 4} L 0L 6 g L 9 g 14 ¢ z L

ZhOZ "GL-1 AP poped Aed

LHEHS HWIEL ABAOTINE VOLD

UeRiUyae ] DUadepjJAEIsnag uonsod
UGSIBRD UsULIE) PWEeN




1

[ )
: Lo T T P
Ag panciddy A7 AN By fl 7 | . ‘aumeubis ssshojdug
U km\,_w« N Q U :m 3
A R
00’8 0004 100'g | - | - 00’8 1006 (006 (008 |oo0'6 |:eioL
) P NS e 1BUYIEBAA JUBWSPU] 18410
00°2) (oo't) (00°[) | powes sl TiLios
08¢ 0g°1 004 pesn awi] dwod
000 AepijoH
000 shea jenuly
000 SAEST HOIS
= elul ] osesjey
@986 1009 |008] | - - 1059 |00°9° (00 [00°GL 008 | - | e 008 1006 {006 |00 |006 |ielong
00'¢ 001 001 00 HAMMVIBIBAA TUDLIMEUUAA
00'% a0’ oy 001 JBIBAA UBULIBYS
Qe-ee 100'¢ 1007 002 00'e 100C j00c 00'¢ 1009 [00'S |o0'Z looe Q090 I8Ny pay
0696 100G |oo'g 06t [00c 100% looe oo's 00'c |00'€ j00'F |00S |00S (29 sexe ] YLoN
l * I ! ! ! w | i L I I :
jeiey auten 10elosg
LS 0g 62 9z L2 9z 52 ¥ €z Zz ¥4 0z 6l a1 Ll gl

2102 "1E-91L AnP poed Aed

LTIHS TNIL FIAQTINE VLD

UBIDIUGSS [ GUCABA/ATEIRIN8S uoilisod

UOSIBIEY) UBWIED) BB




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

Payee’s Name: C( Uhion ( ﬁtﬁf%ﬁm Title: Q{?J{?%"‘iﬁ’;g

For travel and other expenses from: ! i s to_—] / = ; |&

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  $ HZ’}

Advances for this ronth: $ Cf) .
Subtotal: . . $ ({/’C |

Less: Expenses for this month $ in%’ E‘ 5

(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee:

{ ACCOUNTS CHARGED

Account Amount - Account Amount Account Amount
NI 5ERE R2C(CD) 823 3] STIe) B il (oo
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account . Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

7y [ Vs 8 s 1
Signed: 0@7&? Hf@zﬂ i (Q)b ,l@ﬁwﬂ‘ Approved: r\\»@'w\'\/ C’{D ATV~
Title:_ 0.0 j G n . Title: ()G . OM .
Date: ﬂi% ij Za ’ Date: 8/ /; /5:/ /2~

GTUA Form #050




C, X%y § t107on0A JO JUoIj 0 [ej0],

‘STYLOL

STSH[ L IE T

DN Tz | XMW emlo] -

CLLR| Ff | X0 COWd i

me@ wm 2 X {10 AW wmw\.msc I

ATV T TRITOIY SSIIAL 0N ssuadxy o sanjeN s18Q




?(O ‘v

. S - | a\@,\ Al
8P0-V.LD . , | &m
sie(] _ e T ET :mwsm aje(]
\mm pasoxddy : - —— \ﬁé\\ \%\\J ﬁ%ﬁ%%a D %3 gy
kmﬁ?@
aurry, *duron
& 2 Aeprory
SABIT Tenuury
SARIT YOIG
21 , . g ) SUILY, asea[ay
&L. .m - AN @m & LY ] ejo],’
:.%‘
i
Y
N
Ol | é
dt/
TOTZ o |
aer HE " 7P
SIZ4E P g T>oIN
<77 EA st s
T 57 ; 181 R % s
Tei0L, e 0e 6z 9T 9T Vo € & W 0T 6l s T 91 sureN joaforg
T SHS VL HYELap [T gt/ 1T %W\oza\mzmo L0 76/90 et/ S0 p1 /500 é\mo wiW/z0 910

- (m@%mw pousg deg 729 ) TOmeod
<7 - Haq A8

, | o NSI U Q g@owxsmﬁ e
LITHS HNLL HIXOTINT VLD




4_ ‘ Tof o€ iyo B yy
gP0-VLILD P A s (B i
B Y. ) . ) %N& v \\Jm f @yWiam

\ V= ; " ) are(]

- ; p—_— \\& \ﬁ} 2. aameudig s aafopdur T
TYI0
aurry, ‘durony
Aepiiop]
AR [Ny
DABIT YOIG
SUILY, asesay]

¥ 9 . .
b 5 > s | B e g | A 8 [e1o],
~
CEEL (375 79 % $/ ¢ A | TRV,
OOl [eE g 19g 7 gw bl LI Gt VLD
VT 277 [5A oz |37 [ a0 [eg T |[0F Y
e ,6 | S/ [er @ .9 100 T WW EAS \n 5k:9 |ao;l | OF T G5 P [ 7oy
Te101 A%1c  Wpe g7 40T 19T (MST PUEFC WeZ e 12 u\cm %ﬁ% 7 8L -l LL WOt aweN jpaforg
/ST /%L /AL /1L Jor /e0 /80 /z0 /oo /<o /%0 \me /70 /10

J
eI

IS uonsog
pouag deg RSNy g wpe aurepN
LHIHS HFANLL HAAOTIAHE VLD wu Q /AL,I




" \3 ; \5 Fan A -
=11 S18C) 7 =g =797 a0

a §A< ~ ‘AG panoiddy \ﬁw\w&\ uy\\w ¥ .\Km/%\ imeubis s eshojdug

|5°¢8 158 [8N_]8 [8 8 | ~ 8 8 Jor Js8 [s8 | w ‘jejol pueis|
Y% NG
leyio
¢ G'¢ awi | duwod
8 a AepijoH
G'9¢ 8 8 8 8 L eABET [ENUUY
SAEDT OIS
sull] eseajoy
05°¢ S0 z 0S°0 (50 suwl | dwo) pauiey
ze BB
Q021N
b rA o9
0e 8 9 8 8 jelauac)
‘fejor ke 0 6C 8¢ Lz 9Z &C ve €2 ¢ Lz 0z 6L gL  II ol aluep josfoid
Gl vl el ZL L oL 8 9 JA 9 G ¥ £ F4 L

ANVLISISSY ONILLNNOOOV (uolisod
NVITTHM 2Ny tewen

ZHSLIL UBNos} ZL/LIL potiad Aed
LAIHS TANLL TIACTdNT VIO



2ea
:Ag penolddy

T

il

\J&&\@\%Q .QE\\.Q%\\A simeubis seafodwg

15'86

|8

y + Vil
| [se™~8

|8

se [8 | [ 8 8

ls'8 |58

EE ‘[eyo) pueig)|

w0y

Lot

<t

UG

—

sy duwion

Aepijop

BARST [ENULY

BNEST WDIG

o)e|

jesauny

WL asealoy

09°¢

050

050

05°0

050

060 awy ] dwon pauwiey

16

HE

A

<t

dO91IN

=%

doody

£8

8 8 L

8

8 L4 8

8

8 jelausn)

HEIO L

9
b

6 8¢  lg
7l cL 4

ke
Sl

Ge
ol

ve €z 22 Lz 02 6L

6 9 L 9 ) ¥

8L

(8]

LL
[

oL alep josfoid
1

3

CLILE/L uybnoauy Lot/ tpolted Aed

INVISISSY DNLLNNOOOV 'uollsod

LHIHS HALL HTAOTJNE VLD

NVITIM 3N reweN



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

Title: Mz Assisrapr™
Tlsd e 7-302

Payee’s Name:

For travel and other expenses from:

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  §

Advances for this month: $

Subtotal: - 3 ‘@"
§ 133.7°

(O

$ 233

Less: Expenses for this month
(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee:

U ACCOUNTS CHARGED u
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
L i39 ¥ 17770 1992 77700 /3. 32
TET70 RELED MHTEED
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

{/ 2 2 -~
Signedz@m@wgg tL

Title:_ fled7” HsSistpnT

Date:

7311 R

GTUA Form #0530

Approved:(:s(v‘“ﬂ( O/e-.»‘vmw

Title:

& m.

Date: 8//?/2—/

\



mu”@ﬂwmmmm § JISUINOA JO U0 01 [RI0]

2G5 T,

oek,

STVLOL

HEY

st

j¢ KX Ty 6719

¢ -1

Teel | AT (R ahq oy Qoo | |-
\ 77 Ve |
Cobl | P m\%ﬁu&m Qg #Y I e
THWNIV LD LNITOWY fﬁ.g T;QHM

S3AL "ON

asuadxy jo sanpup

au(y




870-V1.LD
)

i

i

£f
iy p

il

=TT e

A 7 smyeudis s aakojdwy
\\\\%\\ﬁi/ { Lo

SElN iTg)
‘ owi] “dwoy)
<5 % Aeprjopy
by P dARIT [ENUUY
g % 9ALI IIG
M I UL, aseafay]
Lo L1 T 7ToOlI AT ET % Ll 7] ] 0T RT o[ IT 0T = [ejor
DS N N4 R I el BN ol S D R T QL 01T o107 o9
o |/ |/ 71T wl ol ol oo Ll ol el 0o o[ 7 [Go3mul
\h V Y Ql &1 bl o1X / 2 Sl o | g 0V NWoy (v IN
[e10], e 08 6T R G TG YE—ET A L L e A % swepn paloxg
/ST /vL et Jar /1t Jor /60 /80 /0 /90 /<o /%0 /€0 /o /10

TF )~ G )] e T ) pora ] Aeg

[ & L S

T

N2 TN T (a4 uoniso g

LHIHS ANLL FIXOTING VLLD

WA

Wi




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

} / d 5 : ] ™
Payee’s Name: ifU A PfiiéQ{ [ HOININ. U Title: ['/?ff 1) TEcHNICIH f\j
.

For travel and other expenses from:

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  $ @,
Advances for this month: 3 O
Subtotal: .5 C)
Less: Expenses for this month s 20, @(‘7
(Listed on reverse side)
Total outstanding (due) to payee: $ 2 G.o i{’
" ACCOUNTS CHARGED
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
177:i0 L. 09
ERL1D
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

Signed: i[ Jéﬂyu &/M V

/ n
Title: ;Efiﬁ?ail ) Tecitnaice 6»’1”‘3\\,1

Date: 7’5 “"/ 2~

GTUA Form #050

N

Approved: ™

Title:

Ve .

Date:

7P232/12
=7




Lo 7yz § 1104OnoA JO JUOIJ 0} (10 ],

STVLOL

R

T U 1-9

MNOY29S] AT Y

LTIV INTOWVY

asuadxyy 1o aanmeN

aredy




Business Gold Card
GREATER TEXOMAUA
JERRY W CHAPMAN
Closing Date 07/19/12

M

Account Ending 5-34008

Total
Total New Charges $30.14
JERRY W CHAPMAN
Card Ending 5-34008
Amount
06/26/12 CROWN PLAZA HTL - ASAUSTIN X / £14.00
5123235466 { Q_\ \,\, 4
FOOD/BEVERAGE $1299
TP $2.00 A /
06/27/12 CROWN PLAZA HTL - ASAUSTIN F)4 \\\\’\ $1515
5123235466
FOOD/BEVERAGE $15.15

Amount
Total Fees for this Period $0.00
2012 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date
Total Feesin 2012 - L - i EZSDP o
$0.00

Total Interest in 2012

imporiant Notice ‘
Information on Pay Over Time Features

Please refertopage 2
for further important

You may have access to one or more Pay Over Time Features as part of your Card account. The following ate the current
Annual Percentage Rates (APRs} for Pay Over Time Features. {v) indicates variable rate.

For Select & Pay Later, the APR is 15.24% {v).

information regarding
your account

nas vd



TAGD ¥, RRECH
Yy, NTGo
TWELCOME” TO
THE CROWMNE PLAZA
FAHRAUST 1 Mk
[ate: JunZ 12 08 4BAK
Card Type:  aMEY
KXXAARKAXKAD08

Acct & .
Covd Entry: SWIPED
irans Type: PURCHASE

At Onde:
Lieek
Tahle;

LR
(ST 4 B

K87253

1433

16/1

102 AUGIE M

Suhtotal: 12.89

?Eii ; o s z”;i:g,_{rz,w,
Total: _~_ in“”ﬂm,miwf%L%fﬁféamw

Signature
[ agres 1o pey above tota)
wilae g toomy card Tssuer

S LI :Egiiiii .

¢+ & % Merchant Copy % % % %

f?jlblf-mmnufYEgﬁﬁﬂaww"
I

TRAGL -4ReceP

Yy NTCG P

FLCOMES T

SRS RS B ST S Y

Tohed Prgd s
T 1 075440

subtols 12 .99

T

fotat:

. “’Q@ _—

I agree fo pay ahave total
according to my card issuer
agreement

* 4 & Qustomer Copy * % # #



7Y tumjw Ve tvln WB
G

gzg’dr}v/\ ‘jiglf)és;;f:} ( *“X
73 ReLec
- ol
Y, NTGETH
2510 Cirele Road

Waco, TX 76706
254-750~94995

Host: Jessica 0672772012
463 3:37 PH

40064
Chop/Brisket Sandwich 4.48
{ole Slaw-SH 1.99
{ohbler-54 1.98
Subtotal 8.47
Tax 0.720
fiine-In Total ™ 9.17
VISA Hiimiansniandlil 3.7

Auth: 089336

Check us out online.
Jour comments matter fo us.
Wy, rudys.com

--- Check Clesed ~--



Bank of America %5~

JERRY W CHAPMAN
4356 2207 3529 4221
June 16, 2012 - July 15, 2012

Page 30of 4

Posting  Transaction
Date Date Description

_Reference Number Amaunt
Payments and Other Credits
07/08 o7 /08 PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU 18874405350000501702206 -1 48528
TOTAL PAYMENTS AND OTHER CREDITS FOR THIS PERIOD mﬁﬁ;,ggg*;gg
Purchases and Other Charges e T
0827 08025 TRIPLE R BARBECUE INC  WHITEWRIGHT TX 24828242178980002398896 - 2920 ¥
06/28 Q627 RUDY'S #0205 Q23 WACO TX 244450021806002068802635 ﬁ??,(’_’_ﬁ’ BT 7
TOTAL PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES FOR THIS PERIOD $38.37

: YorAnnual Percntae Rate PR) is the annual inteest rate on your account,

Annual Balance Subject Finance Charges by
Percentage Rate to interest Rate Transaction Type
PURCHASES 13.24% V $0.00 $0.00
CASH 24.24% V $0.00 $C.00

V' = Variable Rate (rate may vary), Promotional Balance = APR for fmited time on specified transactions,




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - B44B

Page
Account Number
Billing Date

Weh Site

N

Meonthly Service - Jul 15 thrs Aug 14

fol8
903706-4433 5831 4
Jul 15, 2012

att.com

Charges for 903 786-4433

1. Buslocal Calling Unlimited B
Businzss Line (Measured Rate)

Caller 13 Name Delivery
Calier 10 Number Delivery

Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting

Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

' Bill-At-A-Glance
Previous Bill ’440. 09
Payvment Received 7-02 Tharak youl 440.09CR
Adiusstmer;ts .00
Balance .00
Cmma_u:h.acgﬁs 461.04
Total Amount Due $461.04
?m:eunt Due in Fuli By Aug g 2012

Billing Summery

Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing

Services

1800 5569-7928
Payment Arrangements:
1800 924-1743

Service Changes:
1 800 499-7928
Repair Services:
1800 288-8313
AT&T Long Distance
1800 559-7928

Plans an

Total Current Charges

RELED — 3000
7Y
oo
I5. o0
22,47

4 .0j

%

PREVENT DISCONNECT
= CHANGES IN TERMS
RATE INCREASES
AUTOMATIC PAYMENTS

B

®

HIELD - 30.00>
v . 7.79
T, Ek% i‘ﬁf o
(5. 00
FLI8

. of

®

®

Page

i 264 .77

n

481.04

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
RATE INCREASE
PAPERLESS BILLING

See "News You Can Use” for additional information

Return bottem poriien with your check in the enclosed envelape.

196.27

Charges for 903 786-3340
2 Busiocai Caliing Unlimited &

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1} Name Delivery
Caller il} Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Toughione
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 786-3501
3. Bus local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller ([ Name Delivery
Caller | D) Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtmne
Unfimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 786-0434
4. BusLocs! Calling Unfimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller I} Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Uniimitad Local Usage

Charges for 980 785-4435
5. Bus local Calling Unlimited 8

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller I3 Name Delivery
Caller 11 Number Defivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtcne
Unlimited Local Usage

Local Services provided by ATET Ark ATET Kan

F 4 !
[ o ]
o™ - h

w
=

=
=

.00

ATET M

ATET Oklahomsa, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperiess hifling.




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Page 20f8
Account Number 907 785-4433 586 ¢
Billing Date Jul 15, 2012

Monthly Service - Jul 15 thro Aug 14 - Continued

Charges for 993 786-5034
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {(Measured Hate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 993 785-8211
2. Bus Local Cailing Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

T arnr a o Rt

Unlimited Local Usage
Total Monthly Service

Additions and Changes fo Service

30.00

30.00

210.00

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resufting

from account activity.
ftem
No.  Description
Activity on Jul 3, 2012
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Jul 3, 2012 through Juf 14, 2012)
3. Federal Universal Service Fes
- Activity on Jul 3, 2012
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Jui 3, 2012 through Jul 14, 2012)
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge
Totaf Additions and Changes fo Semvice

Surcharges and Dther Fees

Amount
Billed

Monthly
Ouantity _Rate

7 J28CR

5. Federal Subscriber Line Charge

8. 91 Fee

T. State Cost-Recovery Fee

8. Federal Universal Service Fee
Total Surcharges and Other Fees

Taxes

38.43
3.92

6.51
48.46

8  Federal
10. State and Local
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax B0

5.08

264.77

Important Information

Hossags Regarcing Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terms & Conditions for AT&T Long
Distance, access www.att.com/ servicepublications

or call AT&T at the tell free number

invoice Summary

on your bill,

{aseof July @3, 2012)
Current Charges

Service Charges 133,00

Credits and Adjustments KL

Call Charges 35.25

Surcharges and Other Fees 17.83

Taxes 16.18
Tetal lavsice Summany 156.27
Service Charges

Monthly Service Charges

Type of Service

Period ty

11 16 BUC IT 7L 1Y
12, Switched Tol1 Free
Total Monthly Sarvice Charges

07102-08/01 1 75 W Gings gp

orfoz-o8/01 2 o rig8 B
H /ﬁ 133.60

-

Total Service Charges 133,00

Lall Charges - Jun 2nd thru Jul 15t

Calis for 903-786-1340

Domestic

Iiem

Ho. Date Time Place Called Number Code Hin

13.6-04  111F OMAHA ¥E 402 2101294 b 8:42 G
14.6-06 9308 TIOGA TX 940 437-2351 b 1100 00
15.6-07  G07A GRANDPRARI TX 972 079-8523 b 1:48 00
16.6-07 9334 BOWIE ™ 840 872-3337 b 0:54 RiE
17.6-07 9544 BOWIE T 840 841-0814 H] 1:54 A0
18.6-07 10054 GRANDPRART TX 672 342-30729 b 2:06 00
18.6-07 1i00A LAKEDALLAS TX 940 321-9568 b 1:24 00
20,8-07  442p rRISCO X 872 377-5558 B 1:48 09
21.6-08  1150A HOUSTON TX 281 728-5465 b 1:142 60
22.6-08  132P GRANDPRART TX 972 670-0738 D G:20 i
23.6-08  247P HOUSTON TX 713 302-8514 o 0:54 06
24.6-11  B47A BONHAM TX 803 583-7453 b 1:38 RO
25,6-11 8524 BOMEAM TX 803 227-3484 b 2:3 00
26.6-11 1024A BONHAM TX 803 227-3464 p 642 o
27.6-12  B35A LEOMARD TX 003 587-2700 B 2:12 Rt
28.6-12  B40A ARLINGTON TX 817 723-0370 B 1:18 Rl
28.6-12  B42A BORHS TX 803 583-7453 B 1:48 R

© 2008 ATET Intellectual Property. All rights reserved,

4257.013.152646.01.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 20662305543

Ha

Ll



Call Charges - Jun Zod they Jul st - Confinued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 3Jof8

5100 AIRPORT DR

SEEEIVE
UL 25 2012

3l Charges - Jug 2ud thre Juf 15t - Contioned

Account Number 903785-4433 568 4
Billing Date Jul 15, 2012

Calls for 903-785-3501
Tem

Calls for 963-736-3343
Item
Ho. Bate Tisa Place Called
1.6-12  B44A BONHAM TX
2.8-12  1249P BONMAM TX
3.6-12  307P BONNAM TX
4.6-12  310P PONHAM TX
5,6-12  312P RONHAM TX
8.6-12  314P BORHAM TX
F.6-12  330P BONHAM TX
CB.6-12 - 331F BONHAM TX
9,6-13  958A FORT WORTH T
10.6-13 11144 BOWHAM TX
11.6-21 40P LEDMARD TX
12.6-21  404P WHITESBORO TX
W.6-21 406P TOH BEEE TX
14.8-21  415P WICHITAFLS TX
15.6-21  417P WICHITARIS TX
16.6-21 4199 COLLINSVL TX
17.6-21  429F BOUHAM TX
18.6-21  420P ECTOR TX
19.6-21  434P HONEYGROVE TX
20.6-21  436F BELLSSAVOY TX
21.6-20  A36PF WHITEWRGHT TX
22.6-M  451P LADONIA TX
23.6-21  45:P WHITESBORD TX
24.8-22  634p VICHITARLS TX
25.6-22 10164 BFLLSSAVOY TX
6.6-22 10214 TON BFAN TX
27.6-22 10234 WHITESBORD TX
28.6-26 10488 ARLINGTON TX
28.56-27  B16A TELEPHOME TX
J0.6-77 9528 WHITESBORG o
31.6-27 11204 DALIAS TX
32.6-2F  446P PALIAS TX
33.6-28 10120 ARLINGTON TX
34.6-28 10274 WHIVESBORO TX

Humber

963 227-3454
803 227-3464
903 583-7555
903 583-7555
803 583-7453
903 563-7555
903 583-7555
993 583-9830
817 805-1796
803 297-3464
903 587-3334
803 564-3314

ggggg

940 723-2238
840 723-2235
803 429-6275
803 583-6111
903 91-2485
903 378-7361
903 965-7744
803 364-1015
803 367-7014
903 564-9607
840 723-2235
903 955-7708
903 546-8178
903 564-9607
817 948-1413
803 664-2512
905 564-9507
214 283-5287
214 283-5282
817 048-1413
803 564-8607

Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-2340

Total Demestic Calls for 903-785-3340

Total Calls for 903-735-3348
Calls for 903-786-2501

Demestic

Tiem

lis, Date
35.6-04
36.6-05
37.8-08
38.8-07
39.6-08
40.6-08
41.6-08
42.6-08
43.6-08

FARMERSVL 1X
PROVD 0T
DECATUR TX
DEHTON TX
ARLINGTON TX
GRANDPRART TX
ROANOKE TX

fRG(D

940 736-5633
940 736-5533
872 T84-7177
801 709-2038
40 677-8353
440 585-5589
847 320-1925
£72 998-8845
§17 430-4533

Code

b
o
]
b
b
B
b
B
B

BD b b LD e
5 o & B S

DD b ek £ e b2
Y
Prd

Hin
Z:18
§:30
2:30
6:30
f:30
2:00
1:48
2:24
1:54

Yo. Pate Tim: Place Called Number Cods
44.6-08  45IP DENTON TX 940 231-3510 b
45.6-08  505F DENTON TX 940 231-3516
46.6-11  O05A ARLINGTON TX 817 3073716 D
.00 47.6-11 0534 DENTOM TX 040 367-1863 B
.00 48.6-11 1040A GRANDPRARI TX 244 228-3106 D
.00 48.6-11 11004 GRANDPRARI TX 214 228-3108 D
.60 50.8-11 19234 CLEBUREE TX 87 556-2208 b
.00 51.6-11 11544 GRANDPRARI TX 972 6726775 P
.00 52.6-11 19573 PRLUGERVL TX 512 250-7333 D
.00 83.8-11 19581 SPRINGTOWN TX 817 523-5200 D
.00 54.6-11 1387 AUSTIN TX 512 3225800 D
.00 B5.6-11 1400 VLY VIEM E TX 940 637-228
.00 56.6-19  200° AUSTIN TX 512 3225806 D
.00 57.6-11 3010 SALT LAKE UT 201 406040 D
on 58.6-11 204 mawe TY 972 818-3850 B
0 55.6-11  3i8P AUSTIH TX 517 688-2326 @
.00 60.6-12 948 VIYVIEW E TX 940 637-2219
00 61.6-12 10044 BOONSVILLE TX 940 748-2894
.00 62.6-13 11274 CLEMDALE TX 682 478-9347
.00 63.6-13 1202F DENTON TX 940 368-0985 B
.00 64.6-14 0430 DENTON TX 940 387-8212 D
0o 65.6-14  20MF AUSTIN TX 512 797-6925 D
.00 66.8-14 2177 GAIMESWL TX &40 668-4511 D
.00 67.6-15 11354 CLEBURME TX 17 55-2200 D
.80 66.6-18 11514 AUSTIN TX 512 626-4082 D
.00 69.6-18 1251P LEWISVILIE TX 072 04-2800 B
.00 70.5-19 9084 TVLER TX 903 245-9363 b
.00 71.6-18 11164 GRANDPRARI TX 72 415-4517 D
.00 72.6-19 11184 FRISCO TX 972 377-5556 B
.80 75.6-1  1150A DECATUR X 040 383435 D
.60 74.6-19  105P GLEW ROSE TX 254 206-3002
.00 75.6-20 1120A LEWISVILLE TX 972 317-2088
.00 76.6-20 11454 PROSPER TX 9723462217
.00 T1.6-20 139 GAINESVL TX 040 6859783
.08 TR.6-20  MOP GAINESWVL TX 040 885-171%
.08 78.6-21 8234 BOOMSVILIE TH 940 7482834  ©
.00 80.6-21  350P DECATUR TX 040 627-5450
.00 B1.6-22  B41A CRANDPRART TX 214 2137073
82.6-22  USP NOKINMEY TX 972 838-%530 B
.60 83.6-26 157 WHITESEORD 7T 803 564-9607  ©
84.6-23 857 ISANDAGICA 21338082 1
.00 85.6-29 914 LSAN DA 01 CA 213 280-0012 B
8.8-20  1H04A AUSTIN TX 512 583-0826 B

Subtotial Domestic Calls for 983-786-7501

Total Domestic Calls for 903.785-3501 Nj{ @ﬁ@

.00 Total Calls for 993-725-3501

.00 Calls for 983-785-4133

i

it Damestic

Rt Tien

00 lo. Date Time Place Called Number £ode
Rt 87.8-01  33P WOKIMNEY TX 977 548-3713 ]
00

.00

100
0:54
T:54
100
1:08
1:54
§:48
4:30
630
6:42
6:38
108
12:54
§:i2
136
§:48
G:30
1:24
§:38
706
1:42
14:48
6:30
1:00
308
6:30
142
142 Rii
13 Rit
136
2:48
$:12
1:30
0:48
1%
1:12
2:24
14
§:48
1:12
i8:38
55:18
$:00

s
=

Kt AR O G R o

et
el
==
[l
faa)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

Calls for 903-786-5034

Ttem

No. Date

1.6-07
2.6-07
3.6-07
4.6-07
5.6-07
6.6-08

........

S
n
b
ol

[ ]

Tine
10004
11184
11184
11548
1499
1035A
10354
149p
10544
11124
101p
131p

<3 GER

250p
Ja2p
358P
8154
10194
1244p
1248p
120p
1a3p
230P
Bip
844
11414
129p
404p
237
245p
0P
316P
J36p
8314
11414
3ig?
3582

Soah

B394
11578
8414
8574
9854
10178
11254
1384
11444
447p
8384
g44A
10004
10104
10134

Flace Called
FORT WORTH TX
FORT WORTH TX
FORT WORTH 7X
FORT WORTH TX
FORT WORTH TX
TYLER X
TYLER TX
DALLAS TX
HCKINNEY TX
ANNA TX
ARLINGTON T
GRANDPRART TX

SATMEN  TYW
UAMLAIYL (A

DALLAS TX
AlNA TX

AKNA TX
PRINCETON TX
GRANDPRART TX
BAINESVL TX
GATNESVL T
GRANDPRART Tx
DALLAS TX
CARROLLTON T
AUSTIN TX
ANNA TX
GAINESVL TX
FORT WORTH TX
FRATT T
AUSTIN TX
SANGER TX
DENTON TX
DENTON T
DENTON TX
GATHESVL X
FORT WORTH TX
DALLAS TX
HOKIRREY TX

11a0 Ty
DALIAS TX

HCKTHNEY TX
FRISCO T
EDGEWDOD TX
BOONSVIILE TX
GRAUDPRART TX
AUSTIN TX
BECATUR TX
GLENDALE TX
DECATUR TX
DALIAS T
LEWISVILLE T
A& TX
AUSTIN TX
ARLINGTON TX
AlNA TX

Hugber

817 806-1797
817 735-7420
817 735-7300
817 735-7395
B7 735-T244
903 245-9363
803 245-9363
214 216-0720
872 548-4631
872 924-3361
817 307-3710
972 0068846
540 660-4540
214 345-1408
972 924-3325
872 924-3325
972 734-2416
214 876-9420
940 565-0039
940 665-0839
469 323-8428
214 9892219
972 418-2400
§12 2715-7300
872 924-3361
940 665-7874
817 735-7308
210 967-6300
§12 275-7301
840 458-5272
94D 591-1665
940 382-1963
940 332-3900
940 668-0486
B17 735-7395
214 895-8072
214 726-6554
244 B33-8024
972 658-4347
972 292-3088
803 385-0303
840 748-2504
872 989-4343
512 275-7300
940 627-5450
81T 925-70758
940 389-4308
214 932-3081
872 317-2089
972 924-4576
512 275-7300
817 472-6008
972 524-3220

Code

b
b
b
]
D
b
b
H
b
b
B
b
b
B
b
B
B
b
B
b
b
B
b
b
b
b
b
H
B
b
]
b
B

PR W gD wy

WD WD W T ouy oo TE O OW O e g

Hin

28:30
6:30
1:08
2:39
3:54
0:30
1:06

11:30

-
e
R B8

.
i
L=

>
>

vk i B BT o BB DD LD wde wes g D
[ N R R R T A Y.
mmﬁm%gmcoww@a

2:30
0:38
{:54
3.4
§:24
0:38
0:30

8835883338888 5

Call Charges -

JUL 25 201

(sTup.

cox B

peount Number 903 788-4433 585 4
Billing Date .} 15, 2012

bun Zad tew Jul 151 - Continued

Page Gofgf

Calls for 903-786-5034

Tiem

o, Date  Time

54.6-20
35.6-20
56.6-20
57.6-20
58.6-20
59.6-20
60,6-20
61.6-21
62.6-21
63.6-24
64.6-2
65.6-21
66,6-21
67.6-21
68.6-21
68.6-21
70.6-21
71.6-22
12.6-22
73.6-22
74.6-22
75.6-22
76.68-22
7.8-22
78.6-22
73.6-22
80.6-22
81.6-22
82.6-25
83.6-25
84.6-25
85,6-25
86.6-25
87.6-25
85.8-25

82.6-26

80.6-26
91.6-27
92.8-27
9.8-27

84.8-27

85.8-27
96, 5-27
97.5-28
88.6-28
98.6-28
100.6-28
101.6-28
102.6-28
103.6-28
104.8-28
105.6-28

10374
F1004
11184
11284
2048
3520
420p
8174
8184
823
10134
11434
11504
155F
2308
237
4a0p
11064
{1264
1251P
1328
148p
i858
224?
3309
3567
4088
431
8404
8324
10084
10004
10254
414p
453p

LEI9T)
LR i

1233
8234
8454

10194

angns

[LYC 100
357
359p
8194
8224
8404
8474

11104

11424

1208p

1249
153p

Flace Called
HINDOH TX
LEWISVILLE TX
LEWISVILIE T
LEWISVILLE TX
BONHAM TX
AUSTIH TX
AUSTIN TX
BATHESVL TX
GATNESVL TX
BOOHSVILLE TX
CARROLLTON TX
HYRA TX
HEW YORK KY
BONHAN TX
WHSETLERNT TX
WILIE X
HYRA TX
AUSTIN TX
GREEWVILLE TX
RICHARDSON TX
AUSTIN T
HCKINNEY TX
WILIE X
HEKTHMEY TX
HCKTWNEY TX
AUSTIN T
AUSTIN TX
WYLIE TX
WILIE TX
WHTTESBORD TX
BRYAN TX
THCSON A7
GALMESVL TX
ECTOR TX
WINDOY T

HOKTRREY T

GAINESVL TX
HICHITAFLS TX
BONHAR TX
WHITESBORD TX
WHITESBORD 7X
CARROLLTON TX
GREEWVILLE TX
HCKIMNEY TX
VALLEWIER X
FORT WORTH TX
GRANDPRART T
GRANBIURY TX
HYRA TX

HYRA TX

KYRA ™
AUSTIY TX

Hunber

803 623-3425
872 37-7430
972 317-2982
872 317-2988
903 583-3308
512 239-6947
512 275-7300
840 8651711
940 665-5500
940 748-2685
872 418-2400
240 284-3344
212 478-3123
903 583-7555
817 367-1408
872 442-5405
040 727-1145
512 463-3887
803 455-6252
§72 895-2014
512 322-5843
214 585-8214
972 442-5405
872 547-7544
214 544-5418
512 463-5836
512 463-7988
872 442-5405
972 442-5405
903 564-9607
79 845-1461
520 405-6113
840 612-4624
903 981-2405
803 623-2053
940 665-5500
840 676-5718
803 583-4804
803 564-9507
803 564-9607
972 512-4628
803 455-6252
214 491-0452
540 728-3740
817 735-7353
214 208-2258
817 579-077¢
846 727-1145
840 727-1145
040 7271145
512 275-7301

Subtotal Domestic Calls for 803-786-5034

D

k4

it

saome s ;m
EESE

T2 D D LD RS ok 2D 2D m@l

Bl gl

BBEZEsE

BD e e D PD i mh D D i D i £D 2D
ES

i
Y

330

.06
G0

RiH
R

09
00
00
00
00

R

an

B

REd
00
B0
Ritl
KL
R
Re
Rt
00
Rty
Ri
Rt
REd
A6
REE
A0
0
08

84

0
00

R

an

[

o0

08
G0
it
Ri
Kt
08




Call Charges - Jun 2ed thia Jul st - Continued
Calls for 508-256-06935

Item

tio. Date
1.6-27
2.6-27
3.6-27
4.6-77
5.8-27
8.6-27
1.6-27
8.6-27
9.6-27
10.6-28
11.6-28
12.6-28

40 0~ en
25 S8-%28
[T ]

14.6-28
15.6-28
16.6-28
i7.6-28
18.6-28
19.6-29
20.6-28
21.6-20
22.6-20

GREATER TEXOMA
5100 AIRPORT DR

g{"@

i

Time
17A
10454
130P
134P
152P
204P
224p
3400
428p
8394
G0BA
G4BA

YT
B33 168

16204
10254
10324
11364
2094
8504
H17A
239P
43P

From Place

POTTSBORD
POTTSBORD
SHERMAN
HOUSTOR
SHERKAY
SHERMAN
HOUSTOR
HWICHITAFLS
ARLINGTOR
BONHAN

T0M BEAK
BONNHAR
WHITESBORG
WHITESBORO
WHITESBORD
BORHAN
HOUSTOH
WHITESBORD
SHERMAR
WICHITAFLS
WICHITAFLS

From Number
TX 903 7%8-2861
TX 903 736-2661
TX 903 892-7162
TX 832 34-0051
T¥ 903 892-1506
TK 903 892-1938
TH 832 384-0051
T2 940 676-251
TX 817 905-7678
TE 303 563-4904
7% 803 546-6179
TX 903 583-9545
X BT M5
TX 903 564-96807
TX 903 564-0507
TX 903 564-9507
TX 503 583-4904
TX 832 384-0051
T4 803 584-4000
TX 903 287-0038
TX 940 875-2514
TX 940 676-2511

Total Domestic Calls for 303-786-3340

Total Destination 903-786-3340

Total Toll Free Service Calls for 800-255-0935
Calls for 855-425-4673

Toll Free Service

Dastinatien 903-706-1501

Domestic
item

23.6-08

29
fote
{,,7;1
=]
o]

D 9D 2D 23
5 e B2 P
£
1
=l
@}

a9 Lo
=
Do
i

Time
B3BA
19134
221P
7554
8324
10154
10504
12459
1250P
113p
0P
8534
9544
10404
12208
#1494
S12A8
8544
10208
104p
2079

From Place

GATHESYL.
GRANDPRART
JUSTIN
AUSTIN
PLAND
BoopevILIE
GLEN ROSE
ARLTNGTON
ARLINGTOM
ARLIRGTON
PROVO
LEMISVILLE
AREIHGTON
DENTON
LAHPASAS
VIYVIEK E
VLY VIR £
BENTON

VLY VIEW £
GRAKDPRARI
BENTON

Code
i}
B
oB
b3
DB
b
i3
g
o
DB
BB
pa
ba
]
ba

MTGED

From Humber
TX 940 665-7874
TX 214 914-9600
TX 940 548-5772
TX 512 279-3058
T4 972 769-2087
TH 254 396-3002
TY 817 307-3710
TH 847 307-3710
TH 847 307-3710
UT 801 700-29%
TX 244 222-7360
X 817 238-5611
T¥ 240 231-3510
TX 512 556-0245
TX 240 637-2219
TX 940 637-2219
TK 540 206-7654
TX 940 637-2218
TX 469 323-8420
X 949 368-1210

Code
DB
DB
08
08
na

;e
HE
&en

08
[
o8
B
0B
g
b8
ia
08
o8
B
b8
g
B
B

Kin

048
2:48
2:12
a2
5:42
T:00
1:48
3:54
11:18
7:24
2:42
1:08

L)
LAt

1:48
6.:36

Hin

4:24

=9

R
P
™~ T D5

UTHITY

UL 25 200

L3

o Db

e

Account Number 903795-44%3 560 4

Page 7ofg

Billing Date Jul 15, 2012

Zaif Charges - Jun Znd thre Juf 1st - Continued

Calls for 855-426-4433
Tem
Wo. Pate Time FromPlace  From Number
44.6-12  510P GAIMESVE  TX 940 665-7874
45.6-13  157P GAINESVL X 940 865-7874
46.6-13  346P GAINESVL T 940 665-7874
08 47.6-14 0124 ARLINGTON TX B17 002-1988
.20 48.6-14 1106A AUSTIN TX 512 797-8825
.15 49.6-18  910A GLEN ROSE TX 254 395-3002
.22 50.6-18  303F DALIAS TX 214 655-1600
.40 51.6-18  691P TYLER TX 903 245-9363
49 52.6-18  BO3P TYLER TX 803 245-9383
13 53.6-19 11424 GLENDALE  TX 817 925-7275
27 54.6-19 2187 PILOTPOINT TX 940 635-0237
.78 53.6-20 8054 ARLINGTON TX 817 230-5874
.52 56.6-20 9454 DECATUR  TX 940 527-5450
.18 §7.6-20 10083 GAINESVL  TX 940 685-0733
.08 58,6-20 1042 HMOKIMNEY  TX 244 471-0%57
68 98.6-20 12287 ARLINGTOR TX 847 505-7825
.13 60.6-20 2537 CRANDPRART TX 977 415-4517
.04 61.6-20 2559 ARLINGTON TX 817 905-787%
08 62.6-20 3310 GRANDPRARI TX 072 415-4517
.4 63.6-20 407 GRANDPRARI TX 244 657-6773
07 64.6-21  B47A ARLINGTON TX 817 207-3710
42 65.6-21 1053 CRANDPRART TX 214 532-6308
.34 65.6-21  340F ARLINGTOM TX 817 905-7675
14 67.6-21  400F ARLINGTON TX 817 739-587%
34 656.6-21  400F ARLINGTON TX 817 239-5674
69.6-22 9368 ABLTNGTON TX 817 307-3718
. 10.6-22 9444 ARLTNGTON T 81T 307-3740
71.6-22 11224 ROSSTON X 040 634-3542
@ T2.6-22 3297 GAINFSVL X 940 £85-1711
T3.6-22 4GP GRARDPRART TX 214 213-7018
74.6-25  617P DENTON TX 940 312-8560
75.6-26  926A DERISON  TX 903 467-4184
76.6-26 9384 SUNNWALE TX 972 228-2308
71.6-26 9484 ARLINGTON TX 817 905-7878
76.6-27  250P SHFRMAN  TX 002 802-10%%
W3 79.8-2F 3157 DALISS TX 480 2351800
.23 80.6-27 3267 DALIAS TX 469 385-1600
.19 B1.6-2F 4257 CAINESW.  TX 940 665-07%3
R 82.6-28 10341 AUSTIH TX 512 491-4800
.06 83.6-28  1104% DENTON TX 940 382-6300
Ri- 84.6-28 11000 DODNSVILIE TH 940 748-2304
8 85.6-26 12187 DEHTON TX 940 382-6309
.14 86.6-28  421P MOKIMMEY 7Y 977 567-0473
.05 87.6-28  450P MCKIWNEY  TX 972 562-9473
.04 88.€-20 14400 PROVO #T 801 709-2838
.18 69.6-20 113 PROVD BT 809 700-2038
.18 Telal Domestic Calls for 903-785-3501
07 Total Destination 983-786-3591
.08
08 Total Toll Free Suvice Calls for 855-426-4513
.22 Tetal Call Charges.
04
.15
.28
.18
.28

Code

B
bR
b

B A 7
QCHW&WMI
LN < R S Y

& s & &

wm,mmmmmmwwmm;.]%
.
w

Ried
-
L=<

P

i BEY
Py ol D

.08

= i ED o b B el MDD

42

PY D mn 2 we D oD
%g Bom ok # Lh b oRh Lh ED R b i

n oy

m?*ﬁw?whsﬁb%mm@@ﬂﬂ

E T L. )

WD o 23

ey

T,

st
L e LA LN

g

3 A

2 e

R

04

4

08
4

s
fiait

RC

e

i
i

v
Gl D o

P

un

I
3
3
o
@
I3




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denisen, Texas 750280
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Copy Log

JuLy Rel)

Date Number of Copies
s O, AS 25
TTE - L2, 5Zx 2,10 /=
i g | | 4l 15 ad 50 Gdg
7- o3-1a &, 1007 ‘ [5C
12414 100 L OO
/- A7 Rox& AR




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Date

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 753020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Postage Log

o U M TR
,s“gfﬂ{f&a:}vfmﬁ \I; I

L Compdastlor  Uodle, TN AT )

’;?/ IVIER

=T

L340

Y

a7

711z

RIEY T

. b

AL




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

EXPENSE VOUCHER
Payee’s Name: Tﬂﬁi[g (i?ﬁ”{““f’?\") Title: %\,i i%\( { !i%‘wé‘ ' 5“’;55(
For travel and other expenses from: Mj/ [ 5{[ f}w , "’ﬁ; /
Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  § {T
Advances for this month: $ Z}
Subtotal: s U
Less: Expenses for this month $ .

(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee: $
u ACCOUNTS CHARGED H
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
AT, 418850
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Fany

\ )
Signed: f{ / j ;‘j /) ’?/ // }(/ ‘g‘%«z/ //O i A ) Approwad\\__,‘jj Qrviay ( E; ATV
Title: C ?‘;‘i j727 i}é 2zl ~ Title: {\jé;/f\} }%‘«%*W

o 1) /201t

GTUA Form #050

Date:




816 Congress Avenue Suite 1900
Austin, TX 78701-4071

Telephone: (512) 322-53800

Facsimile: (512)472-0532

Federal 1D: 74-2308445

www. lglawfirm.com

Red River Groundwater Conservation District July 31,2012
Atin George Henderson Invoice 57851
P O Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75091

1D: 3228-0000 - BLS %
Re: General '

For Services Rendered Through June 30,2012

Previous Balance 1,090.50
Payments -1,090.50
Balance Forward - - 0.00
Current Fees 332.50

Total Current Charges . , , o 332.50

Total Due 332.50




Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District July 31, 2012
Re: General Invoice 5785
L.D. 3228-0000 - BLS Page 2
: _ ~ Fees ;
Drate Atty Description Hours
06/05/12 EDZ  Case management. 0.20
06/08/12 SNF  Legal research regarding eminent domain statutory authorization; 0.90
conference with E. Zoch regarding same.
06/08/12 EDZ  Meet with S. Fitzsimmons regarding eminent domain. 0.10
06/22/12 KOF  Meeting with E. Zoch regarding eminent domain form; review 0.30
same.,
06/22/12 EDZ  Meeting with K. Fancher regarding eminent domain; follow up 0.40
with District staff regarding same.
06/29/12 PAS  Paralegal assistant time. 0.30
Totals 2.26
Fee Recap .
Hours Rate/Hour Amount
Kristen O Fancher Associate 0.30 220.00 66.00
Shauna N Fitzsimmons Associate 0.90 195.00 175.50
Erin D Zoch Paralegal 0.70 115.00 80.50
Paralegal Assistant Paralegal Asst. (.30 35.00 10.50
Totals 2.20 332.50
Total Fees and Disbursements 332.50

Total Current Charges , 332.50




ATTACHMENT 5



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2012

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

RECEIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND REVIEW 2012 BUDGET PERFORMANCE

ISSUE
Receive monthly financial information and review 2012 budget performance

BACKGROUND
The Board adopted the 2012 Budget for operations and activities last year. A copy of the year-to-date activities s

attached for the Board’s review.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
If after reviewing the information on the 2012 budget performance as of July 31, 2012, the Board decides to make

a budget adjustment, the staff recommends waiting to make changes to the budget until nearer to the end of the
fiscal year.

CONSIDERATIONS

The budget through July 31, 2012 is close to the predicted expenditure level. There are two exceptions. One is the
confract services line item, which indicates it has exceeded the allocated funds. It should be noted that the Board
elected to use the remaining fund balance from 2011 to pay part of the contract services line item cost in 2012,
The staff expects to end the fiscal year within the total budgeted amount.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff will provide an amended budget to the Board in November to more accurately reflect the expenditures

with the income of the budget prior to the close of fiscal year December 31, 2012.

ATTACHMENTS
Monthly Financial Information
2012 Budget Recommendations

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Mg, Qg

Jenﬂﬂ%\.}?hapma@eneral Manager




1
|

H
j

%TV'EE  Cv'E8l'ees 00'0$ PLOIBTSIS eSS 19°666'05Z8 ‘fejoL pueip
Tl 6E £V'€81'86$ 0008  ¥Lelgesls 6EIVE'sS  15'666'0G28 pun4 [eJausg jejoL
%000 (Lr68LLe) 00°0% LVB3LLS FATASTAS 00°0% sbesjip-uonepodsues | 0L482-10°00
%G LL 8o 1521 00'0¢ 0¢°86%% 117068 05EYLLS suoydsia 0548471000
%000 {os222'19) 00°'0% 06°422'1% 00°0% 00°0% BOUBUSIUBIY BIEMOS 0098.-10-00
%00°0 (56°GL1$) 00°0% GEGLYS 00°0% 0008 seyddng eoyo 0£082-10-00
%9788 91'G9L'1$ 00°0% 9L'veT$ §9'6L$ Z6'666°1% saouaisjuog pue sbupssy 01084-10-00
%G1 69 oV G16'9% 00'0% 04'¥80'c$ 06755 96'666'6% tefie 01624-10-00
%000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% §99.4 Jowssll] 59844710700
%BE L2 00°0L0'1$ 00°0$ 00°LE8'2% 00°0% 00°206'¢S aouBINsSY| 0L822-10-00
%00'001 86'666'v$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 86°666'7$ jeng 01922-10-00
%LTGY Zro09'es 00°0$ 8L ¥Z9% 00°0% 0Z'LET'PS SYIND -S88 006.2-10-00
%0802 GOC86'Ch 00°0% G6'991'GLE 00°0% 00'051'61% swdinby 08¥.4-10-00
%SZ'G6 85°256% 00°0% 05'LYS 00°0% 80°000'1¢ uodiuosgng g seng 05744710700
%90°CS 10°€99°2% 00°0% 1B'9PETE G6'¢82$ $0'000'6% 1500 1081(] O¥0LL"L0-00
%90°96 75°€85'42% 00°0% 00'8zL'1$ 00'8¢¥% z5°199'92% UBIOIUYDS | plold G£0LL-L0-00
(%€1'82) (r1'9.9'91%) 00'0$ v1'9/8'9/$ 00'0% 00°000'09% SSOINBG JOBHUOD ZE0LL-L0-00
%000 (00 1¥9) 00°0% 00'Lb% 00°0% 00°0% s80 Bupjueg LE0LL-L0-00
(%G%'¥2) (6Z°150°1$) 00°0% G627 162'6% 00°GED LS 96'66Z'7% Bupunoooy 0€044-10-00
%0000 00°000's$ 00'0¢ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'6% Bunipny 2204271000
%L9 V8 L9'9v8s 00°0% ZEeG1$ 00°0% 66'666% Buisiuenpy 02044-10-00
%1¥'8S L2 L0¥'86% 00°0% GLZ65'LYS$ 00'6.8'9% 96'666'66% 1807 sAljeASIUIPY 0L0LL-L0-00
1ebpng jo  |eouejeg asueieg ﬂ_mnuo«‘ {enjoy pousd  1ebpng uofidinseq WNo22Y
%, Bureway |pasequinouzun pajsgquinouy IaLA usLINg fenuuy
ZL0Z ‘LE Ainp Buipuz £-ZL0OZ POLIdd 18381 94} 40
(00) puny eirsussy 10
1ebpng pesiney
; obey suoneidoiddy pue ‘seouelquinouy ‘sainypusdxy 4o Jusws)elS wdgh:y 2002/6/8

1014)SI(] UOHEBAIBSUOY?) I8JRMPUNOCIL) I9AIY Poy



HPBID 8] PUB LGP 8 PINCUS JO HGSP §1 PUE DRI 9G PINOYS JUNOTDE POIOU B IO BOUBIEG 2] SSIEDIPUL .

L6285 LL2 15255 4Le 97°Te6'086 9T'7T6'086 552’8 $9°2v8'L8 SpeI0 )
LrB8LL -2t Y0162 L 00°0 sbesjiy-uonepodsties | 0L8.-10-00
05'86% L1961 LV ¥59 000 suoydsje] 06282-10-00
05°222'1 00'0 094224 000 SOUBUBILIEIY BIBMUOS 00984-10-00
G6'GLY 000 G6'GLY 000 saddng soo 0£082-10-00
8LYET £O0FL 6L VLS 000 seouarsjuo) pue sBuyeepy 01082-10-00
0580 00'649'¢ 05€9L'9 000 jebey 046411000
000 BCGLE'PY BEGLERY 000 5984 JouIsiy| G68.2-10-00
00°££8'C 00°0 00°L£8°C 000 aoueInsyl 0182271000
00'0 0098 0098 00°0 fen 0L9L2L-10-00
8Lv29 06201 A4 WA 000 VNG -s88 00$2.-10-00
$6'991°'G1L 000 G6'981'Gl 000 uswidinby 08210700
05 LY 000 0% LY ao'o uondunsang g seng 06¥LL-10-00
169787 6208¢ Ll 000 1800 108 0¥0LL-10-00
I TARY 00°990'9 00¥8LL 000 uBIDIIYDS ] plerd $€0LL-1000
rL'elg'9l PrLEP' PO 86 L0€" Ly 000 SBOINIRS JoRIUOD 2£0L2-10-00
00'LY 00°0 00ty 000 sa94 Bupjueg 1€044-10-00
GTIGE'S SLELVY 0069’9 000 Bununoooy 0€022-10-00
000 000 000 000 Bunipny L20LE1000
ZE¢s1 00°0 zeest 000 Butsipaapy 02044-10-00
GLT6G LY 06°160'6 ST ¢89'0G 000 1800 SANBNSIUIWPY 01044710700
00°00% 00°00% 000 00°0 Ysodeq siB(ILg I8 0L09Y-10-00
00°005 00°008 000 00'0 $884 uolensiboy L0091-10-00
000 00°0 000 000 s094 8je7 S009%-1L0-00
GLISLGBL WvsL'eLe 99°220'¢2 00°0 1502 UOHONPOIG ME) Z009v-10-00
IEBLY VL 000 00°0 1867 LL O SNUSASY JO SSBOXT JBS A JUBLNG 0Z16€-10-00
£ L00'91 000 00'0 Y L00'9L aduejeg pund 0016¢-1.0-00
000 000 000 00°0 papunjey eq o} sysodect 061€2-10-00
BELVE'G 89'169'¢61 61'686'L81 00'649'c sjqehed sjunesoy 00LEZ-10-00
000 98 LIV L 000 98 LIV LL spun paysodapun 0200 L-L0-00
9¢'G86'EZ 7Y EEL'6ET ¥5'GLL20T 92'¢9¢'09 slqenaoey SjuNoody GZ00L-10-00
85°CkL'YE 18°122'L91 COBFO'POZ SL¥89'2L WNosoy Buposys LOOOL-10-00
. wpersny | geq T ypesn ! yasa C wpasp Cmeea | Junosoy|
, asuejeg Duipig SUQRIBSURLY aauejeg mcmcc_.w,wm:i o Aom%,_ui_wmm,m._mr._.wmwﬂ

ZLOZ 'LE AIng Bulpug [-) $pOLiag ZLOZ 1084, [BISLY B4} 104
00 O} 00 WOl SPUn- 10

L obey aoueleg reks | wdpyiy ZLOZ/5H/

10111 UCHBAISSUOY I191BMPUNOIL) IBAIY POy



Budget Recommendations

Contract Services over by 517,000
Need additional $20,000
Total Needed 537,000
2011 Fund Balance Initial Fund Balance $298,000
Used $5,147
Can be used £23,853
Total needed to fund Contract Services 514,000
Reallocate funds from Fuel 52,000
Field Technician $4,000
Equipment $8,000

Total Reallocation $14,000



ATTACHMENT 6



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: AUGUST 16,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO.6

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON UPDATE TO WELL REGISTRATION WEBSITE APPLICATION TO
CONNECT WITH THE ASYST ACCOUNTING PROGRAM

ISSUE
Consideration of an update to the well registration website application to connect with the ASYST accounting

program

BACKGROUND

Earlier this year the District authorized the purchase of the ASYST accounting program. While working to
implement this software, the staff learned that the program could utilize a custom import feature to import data
from the well registration website. The staff worked with USTI, the company that manufactures the ASYST
program to develop the custom application. The import will require that an export feature be added to the well
registration website to allow for the data to be exported in a specific manner. The staff discussed this with the well
registration website consultant, Brian Besier with IT Nexus. Mr. Besier agreed that this could be done, but would
require an additional cost to complete.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
The Board could either approve the costs to develop the custom import/export features or to have the staff

manually input the data into the accounting system.

CONSIDERATIONS

While the Board has the option of not utilizing the custom software, it would require significantly higher stafi
hours to manually input all well registrations and meter readings. Currently the District has more than 220 non-
exempt wells that would require meter readings to be entered and billed. The custom software applications would
greatly reduce staff time required to input data from the website and into the accounting system.

USTT has reported that since the North Texas GCD has already contracted for the custom import software, the
Red River GCD could utilize the same feature. This would only require that the Red River GCD reimburse the
North Texas GCD half of the cost for the application, which would be $800.

Mr. Besier has reported that he will have an estimate and proposal available for the Board at the meeting on
Tuesday. He is still working to develop a firm cost for the export feature,

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

The staff recommends the Board seriously consider authorizing the reimbursement to the North Texas GCD in the
amount of $800 to utilize the import feature in the ASYST program and contracting with IT Nexus for the export
feature.

ATTACHMENTS
None

PARED AND SUBM, D BY:

Nend )

Jerw i Chap@n, General Manag




ATTACHMENT 7



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2012

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO.7

REVIEW AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE CHANGES TO TEMPORARY RULES ADOPTED BY
DISTRICT IN AUGUST 2011

ISSUE
Review and consider possible changes to the Temporary Rules adopted in August 2011

BACKGROUND

It has been almost one year since the Board adopted its Temporary Rules for the operation of the district.
During that time, there may have been circumstances or experiences that suggest modifications needed
in the Temporary Rules. For most items, there is no time limitation regarding the changes necessary to
the Temporary Rules. However, the Management Plan adopted by the District earlier this year contains a
provision regarding waste that does require an annual review of “waste” in the Temporary Rules.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

In an effort to identify each of these issues separately, the proposed considerations for changing the
rules have been divided into three categories: 1) waste, 2) the difference between the Temporary Rules
and Chapter 36.117 of the Texas Water Code relating to exempt wells; and 3) the reporting and payment

schedule presently in the Temporary Rules.

CONSIDERATIONS
Legal, fiscal and operational considerations will be included in each of the subcategories outlined.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
None

ATTACHMENTS
Temporary Rules

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

U ) Ok

Iexrg . C@mam, General Ma‘ﬁager




Red River
Groundwater
Conservation District

Temporary Rules for Water Wells
in Fannin and Grayson Counties, Texas

As Amended on March 21, 2012



Procedural History of Rules Adoption

These temporary rules of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District were initially
adopted by the Board of Directors on August 29, 2011, at a duly posted public meeting in
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and following notice and hearing in accordance
with Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page i



Red River

Groundwater Conservation District
Table of Contents

EE T E S XX EEEEL LSS

Page

SECTTION 11ttt ettt et et naa s b e ea b e et a s e e e nseaaienaneineians 2
DEFINITION, CONCEPTS, AND GENERAL PROVISIONS ...t 2
Rule 1.1 Definitions OF TerMIS. ..ocviiii ettt sttt en e 2
Rule 1.2 AUThOTIEY OF DISIIICE. oev ittt ete e e eses e ae e st e st e e e aesaesebaneancnans 7
Rule 1.3 Purpose of RUIES. ..ooi i e 7
Rule 1.4 Use and Effect of RUIES. c.ooviiie et 7
Rule 1.5 Purpose of DISIICE. ...coviviiriiieiiie et e 8
Rule 1.6 COMSITUCTION. 1+ttt ettt e ettt et et et eeae e st as e e e e s eaneeeeateraeenn s 8
Rule 1.7 Methods of Service Under the Rules. ..o 8
Rule 1.8 SEVETADIIITY. ittt ettt 8
Rule 1.9 Regulatory Compliance; Other Governmental Entities. .......ccoocoevieniciinin, 9
Rule 1.10 Computing TIME. .ceveeiii e et s e e eene e 9
Rule 1.11 TIME LAIMIES. 1ottt ettt st n et e et eann s eceanne e 9
Rule 1.12 Amending OF RUIES. ..ot een e 9
SECTION 2. ettt ettt ettt ch ettt ettt e b aae s et et e s h b e s e eh b et ke b et a et e abeenseaeesasbesean e 9
APPLICABILITY OF REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS; E XEMPTIONS ............................. 9
Rule 2.1 Wells Exempt from Certain Fee Payment, Metering, and Reporting
Requirements of These Temporary Rules......ccooioioiiiiiiiii et 9
Rule 2.2 Wells Subject to Fee Payment, Metering, and Reporting Requirements of These
Temporary RULES......oooii ettt ettt st en s 10
Rule 2.3 Exemption from Certain Fees for Groundwater Used for Certain Emergency
PUIPOSES ittt ettt et e r e ae et e ke e a b e A e sae e be ekt nanneenbeensaereans 10
Rule 2.4 Exemption from Production Fees for Groundwater Lsed for Maintenance
PUIPOSES ittt e e e b et e e attr et e e e sbatae e e tbnea e e e rnbeeeeennneeeennrne s 11
Rule 2.5 Exemption from Production Fees, Metering, and Reporting Requirements for
Groundwater Used for Well Development ..ot 11
B T TTON 3ttt et e ettt 2 e aees e bs et et e e s e s e ess e s easessaateserssese s 11
REGISTRATIONS, RECORDS, REPORTS, AND LOGS; PERMIT NOT REQUIRED.......... 11
Rule 3.1 Purpose and POLICY .....ccoo i 11
Rule 3.2 Permit Not Required Under Temporary Rules. ........ocoooovviiiiiiiniiiicien 11
Rule 3.3 Well REZISIIAION. .oviuiiiiiiiiice ettt et eb et 12
Rule 3.4 Time Period for Registration of Existing Non-Exempt and Exempt Wells ..... 13
Rule 3.5 Registration of New Wells or Alterations to Existing Wells Required Prior to
Drilling 0r ARETAION. ..eccviiiiieiiiiiieieieeeeee ettt sene s s eensenesreesseseenenninns 13
Rule 3.6 General Provisions Applicable to Registrations. .........ococooevvivceveeciiieeee 14
Rule 3.7 Records of Drilling, Pump Installation and Alteration Activity, and Plugging 15
Rule 3.8 Transfer of Well OWNership ......c.ccoooveminieiiiiiicceceeeeeeeeeee 16
Rule 3.9 Amendment of ReISIAtION .......c.ovviioieriecieieee e 17
Rule 3.10 Water Production RePOTTS......cccviiiiiiiiiiieeieeieeeie e 17

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page iii



SECTION 4. et e s et a et enn e 19

SPACING AND LOCATION OF WELLS; WELL COMPLETION ... 19
Rule 4.1 Spacing and Location of Existing Wells.......coooiiiiiiiiiiic e, 19
Rule 4.2 Spacing and Location of New Wells. ... 19

SECTION 5. ottt ee e et e e a et e e eat e s e esseas e s e essamb e s e asasase s aaseeaneasaaesbananeembenaeesscennenenensanseeneas 20

REGULATION OF PRODUCTION; WASTE PROHIBITED .....occiiiiiiiieeieieeccee 20
Rule 5.1 Temporary Production LImitations. ....ooceeeeioeeiiirtiaecice e siee et 2
Rule 5.2 Regular Production LImitations. .......coeeciiansireciieeiiie e 20
Rule 5.3 Waste Prohibited. ......oooiiiiii e 21

SECTTION 6 .ottt et s e e e te e et e s e es e e e e et e ee e ene e e et e esaam st ean s e s e ensenssamsn st annanenasenns 21

TRANSPORTATION OF GROUNDWATER OUT OF THE DISTRICT .....coccoiiiciic 21
Rule 6.1 GENETal PrOVISIONS ..c.cotiiiiierec ittt enees 21
Rule 6.2 REPOTTIIIE 1ttt e et e e e e e et aeanseeersaesasaenneesasee 21

SECTION 7. USROS PO PURSRUTIPN 22

FEES AND PAYMENT OF FEES ...t ene e s enes 22
Rule 7.1 Water USe FEES. .oouviiiiiiiiii ettt enne e 22
Rule 7.2 Groundwater Transport FEes .....coovioiiiiiiiie e 22
Rule 7.3 Payments of Water Use and Groundwater Transport Fees.......c.ccoovveiveeeennnn. 22
Rule 7.4 Failure to Make Fee Payments........ccocoooviiericriiieecieieci e creennnnees 23
Rule 7.5 Returned Check FEe.......ooiiiiiiiiiiecei e 23
Rule 7.6 Well Report DEPOSIE ...cviveiriiiiisieieeretee ettt 20
Rule 7.7 Well Registration FEeeS......o.iiiciiiieiiiiieesi et 24
Rule 7.8 ENfOrCement.....cocuiiiiiiieceee ettt er e 24

SECTION §8.......... e hsete e e et et nh e e et e u e s st oAt oA et et e et A a e A n e e te s e an R e ean e st enbeensesteeatneteers s 24

METERING ...ttt ettt s et e et s et e s s et et et s e ene e es st 24
Rule 8.1 Water Meter Required. ......co.coevveiivncnnnnnn ettt ettt et 24
Rule 8.2 Water Meter EXemption. ..ot 25
Rule 8.3 Metering Aggregate Withdrawal. ...........cccoooviiiiiiiiiiris . 25
Rule 8.4 AcCuracy VertfICation. . c.ocov ittt 26
Rule 8.5 Removal of Meter for Repairs. .....ccocoveiiveoesiioieieieece e 26
Rule 8.6 Water Meter Readings. .....ooooiiioirioiiecos e 26
Rule 8.7 Installation of Meters. ......cccceeeieiiriccrencnnnan. et ettt a e e et 27
Rule 8.8 ENfOTCOMENT. ..ottt ettt 27

SECTION9........... e ehetteente et e rre st e e ettt b et e et e s s e R e ente s ht e st e s e e st tesr e ntenssaessenrentnesestseneanes DT

INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF RULES ...oovoiiivet e 27
Rule 9.1 Purpose and Policy..........ccoiiiiiii e 27
Rule 9.2 Rules Enforcement. .. .....ooiiivooiieii e eer e 27
Rule 9.3 Failure to Report Pumpage and/or Transported Volumes. ........ccoccooveveoereenn... 28
Rule 9.4 DISITICt INSPECTIONS. .vovevcmieieeiieietetieist ettt er et ereeen e, 28
Rule 9.5 Notices 0f VIOIAtION. ..c.c.ouiveriiriiieiieiieeccc et 28
Rule 9.6 Show Cause Hearing. ..o 29

SECTION T0... ettt s st e ettt et e s s e e es e eneses e 30

EFFECTIVE DATE ... ettt e s en e, 30
Rule 10.1. EfTective Date. .....coiieiiiieieceiie e, 30

APPENDIX AL e U VUSSR 31

Enforcement Policy and Civil Penalty Schedule. ..........ccooooooooeeoioeceeeeeeeeeeo 31

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page v



Red River
Groundwater Conservation District

District Rules

PREAMBLE

The Red River Groundwater Conservation District ("District™) was created in 2009 by the
81* Texas Legislature with a directive to conserve, protect and enhance the groundwater
resources of Fannin and Grayson Counties, Texas. The District’s boundaries are coextensive
with the boundaries of Fannin and Grayson Counties, and all lands and other property within
these boundaries will benefit from the works and projects that will be accomplished by the
District.

The Mission of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District is to develop rules to
provide protection to existing wells, prevent waste, promote conservation, provide a framework
that will allow availability and accessibility of groundwater for future generations, protect the
quality of the groundwater in the recharge zone of the aquifer, insure that the residents of Fannin
and Grayson Counties maintain local control over their groundwater, and operate the District in a
fair and equitable manner for all residents of the District.

The District is committed to manage and protect the groundwater resources within its
jurisdiction and to work with others to ensure a sustainable, adequate, high quality and cost
effective supply of water, now and in the future. The District will strive to develop, promote, and
implement water conservation, augmentation, and management strategies to protect water
resources for the benefit of the citizens, economy and environment of the District. The
preservation of this most valuable resource can be managed in a prudent and cost effective
manner through conservation, education, and management. Any action taken by the District shall
only be after full considerations and respect has been afforded to the individual property rights of
all citizens of the District.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 1



e sk o ofe sfe ok ok ok sk ok sfe sfe sk ok ok skl sk kol

SECTION 1.

DEFINITION, CONCEPTS, AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

Rule 1.1  Definitions of Terms.

In the administration of its duties, the District follows the definitions of terms set forth in
Chapter 36, Texas Water Code, and other definitions as follows:

() “Agriculture” (or “agricultural”) means any of the following activities:

1.

cultivating the soil to produce crops for human food, animal feed, or
planting seed, or for the production of fibers;

2. the practice of floriculture, viticulture, silviculture, and horticulture,
including the cultivation of sod, and the cultivation of plants in containers
or non-soil media, by a nursery grower;

3. raising, feeding, or keeping animals for breeding purposes or for the
production of food or fiber, leather, pelts, or other tangible products
having a commercial value;

4. planting cover crops, including cover crops cultivated for transplantation.
or leaving land idle for the purpose of participating in any governmental
program or normal crop or livestock rotation procedure;

5. wildlife management; and

6. raising or keeping equine animals.

2) “Animal Feeding Operation” (AFO) means: (1) a lot or facility (other than an

aquatic animal production facility) where animals have been, are, or will be stabled or
confined and fed or maintained for a total of 45 days or more in any 12-month period,
and where the animal confinement areas do not sustain crops, vegetation, forage growth,
or postharvest residues in the normal growing season over any portion of the lot or
facility; or (2) any other facility regulated as an AFO or as a Concentrated Animal
Feeding Operation by the TCEQ.

(3) “Aquifer” means a water bearing geologic formation in the District.

(4) “As equipped" for purposes of determining the capacity of a well means visible
pipes, plumbing, and equipment attached to the wellhead or adjacent plumbing that
controls the maximum rate of flow of groundwater and that is permanently affixed to the

As Amended on March 21, 2012

Page 2



well or adjacent plumbing by welding, glue or cement, bolts or related hardware, or other
reasonably permanent means.

(5) “Beneficial use” or “beneficial purpose” mears use of groundwater for:

I. agricultural, gardening, domestic, stock raising, municipal, mining,
manufacturing, industrial, commercial. or recreational purposes;

2. exploring for, producing, handling, or treating oil, gas, sulfur, lignite, or
other minerals; or
3. any other purpose that is useful and beneficial to the user that does not
constitute waste.
(6) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the District.
{7) “District” means the Red River Groundwater Conservation District created in

accordance with Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, Chapter 36, Texas Water
Code, and the District Act.

(8) “District Act” means the Act of May 25, 2009, 81°% Leg., R.S., ch. 884, 2009 Tex.
Gen. Laws 2313, codified at Tex. Spec. Dist. Loc. Laws Code Ann. ch. 8859 (“the
District Act™), as may be amended from time to time.

(9 “Domestic use” means the use of groundwater by an individual or a household to
support domestic activity. Such use may include water for drinking, washing, or culinary
purposes; for irrigation of lawns, or of a family garden and/or family orchard; for
watering of domestic animals. Domestic use does not include water used to support
activities for which consideration is given or received or for which the product of the
activity is sold. Domestic use does not include use by or for a public water system.
Domestic use does not include irrigation of crops in fields or pastures. Domestic use
does not include water used for open-loop residential geothermal systems.

(10) “Effective date” means August 29, 2011, which was the original date of adoption
of these Temporary Rules.

(1 “Emergency purposes” means the use of groundwater to fight fires, manage
chemical spills, and otherwise address emergency  public safety or welfare concerns.

(12) “Exempt well” means a new or an existing well that is exempt under Rule 2.1
from certain regulatory requirements in these rules.

(13) “Existing well” means a well that was in existence or for which drilling
commenced prior to April 1, 2012,

Az Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 3



(14) “General Manager” as used herein is the appointed chief administrative officer of
the District, as set forth in the District’s bylaws, or the District staff or other Board
designee acting at the direction of the General Manager or Board to perform the duties of
the General Manager.

(15) “Groundwater” means water percolating below the surface of the earth.
(16) “Groundwater reservoir” means a specific subsurface water-bearing stratum.
(17) “Landowner” means the person who holds possessory rights to the land surface or

to the withdrawal of groundwater from wells located on the land surface.

(18) “Leachate well” means a well used to remove contamination from soil or
groundwater
(19) “Livestock” means, in the singular or plural, grass- or plant-eating, single- or

cloven-hooved mammals raised in an agricultural setting for subsistence, profit or for its
labor, or to make produce such as food or fiber, including cattle, horses, mules, asses,
sheep, goats, llamas, alpacas, and hogs, as well as species known as ungulates that are not
indigenous to this state from the swine, horse, tapir, rhinoceros, elephant, deer. and
antelope families, but does not mean a mammal defined as a game animal in section
63.001, Parks and Wildlife Code, or as a fur-bearing animal in section 71.001, Parks and
Wildlife Code, or any other indigenous mammal regulated by the Texas Department of
Parks and Wildlife as an endangered or threatened species. The term “livestock use”
does not include the use of water for any animal that is stabled, confined, or fed at a
facility that is defined an Animal Feeding Operation.

(20) “Maintenance Purposes™ means the use of water to flush mains, fire hydrants or
tanks as required by TCEQ.

2D “Meter” or “measurement device” means a water flow measuring device that can
measure within +/- 5% of accuracy the instantaneous rate of flow and record the amount
of groundwater produced from a well or well system during a measure of time, as
specifically set forth under Section 8.

(22) “Monitoring well” means a well installed to measure some property of the
groundwater or the aquifer that it penetrates, and does not produce more than 5,000
gallons per year.

(23) “New well” means a well for which drilling commenced on or after April 1, 2012.

(24) “Nursery grower” means a person who grows more than 50 percent of the
products that the person either sells or leases, regardless of the variety sold, leased, or
grown. For the purpose of this definition, “grow” means the actual cultivation or
propagation of the product beyond the mere holding or maintaining of the item prior to
sale or lease and typically includes activities associated with the production or

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 4



multiplying of stock such as the development of new plants from cuttings, grafts, plugs,
or seedlings.

(25) “Penalty” means a reasonable civil penalty set by rule under the express authority
delegated to the District through Section 36.102(b) of the Texas Water Code.

(26) “Person” means an individual, corporation, Limited Liability Company,
organization, government, governmental subdivision, agency, business trust, estate, trust,
partnership, association, or other legal entity.

27 “Poultry” means chickens, turkeys, nonmigratory game birds, and other domestic
nonmigratory fowl, but does not include any other bird regulated by the Parks and
Wildlife as an endangered or threatened species. The term does not include any animal
that is stabled, confined, or fed at a facility that is defined by Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality rules as an Animal Feeding Operation or a Concentrated Animal
Feeding Operation.

(28) “Production” or “producing” means the act of extracting groundwater from an
aquifer by a pump or other method.

(29) “Public Water System” or “PWS” means a system for the provision to the public of
water for human consumption through pipes or other constructed conveyances, which
includes all uses described under the definition for "drinking water" in 30 Texas
Administrative Code, Section 290.38. Such a system must have at least 15 service
connections or serve at least 25 individuals at least 60 days out of the year. This term
includes any collection, treatment, storage, and distribution facilities under the control of
the operator of such system and used primarily in connection with such system, and any
collection or pretreatment storage facilities not under such control which are used
primarily in connection with such system. Two or more systems with each having a
potential to serve less than 15 connections or less than 25 individuals but owned by the
same person, firm, or corporation and located on adjacent land will be considered a
public water system when the total potential service connections in the combined systems
are 15 or greater or if the total number of individuals served by the combined systems
total 25 or greater at least 60 days out of the year. Without excluding other meanings of
the terms "individual" or "served," an individual shall be deemed to be served by a water
system if he lives in, uses as his place of employment, or works in a place to which
drinking water is supplied from the system.

(30) “Pump” means any facility, device, equipment, materials, or method used to
obtain water from a well.

(31) “Registrant™ means a person required to submit a registration.

(32) “Registration” means a well owner providing certain information about a well to
the District, as more particularly described under Section 3.

g
(¢}
i

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Pas



(33) “Rule” or “Rules” or “Temporary Rules” means these Temporary Rules of the
District regulating water wells, which shall continue to be effective until amended or

repealed.

(34) “Substantially alter” with respect to the size or capacity of a well means to
increase the inside diameter of the pump discharge column pipe size of the well in any
way or to increase the size of the pump on the well.

(35) “TCEQ” means the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

(36) “Transfer” means a change in a registration as follows, except that the term
“transfer” shall have its ordinary meaning as read in context when used in other contexts:

(a) ownership; or

{(b)  the person authorized to exercise the right to make withdrawals and place
the groundwater to beneficial use.

(37 “Waste” means one or more of the following:

(a) withdrawal of groundwater from the acuifer at a rate and in an amount that
causes or threatens to cause an intrusion into the aquifer unsuitable for
agriculture, gardening, domestic, stock raising, or other beneficial
purposes;

(b) the flowing or producing of water from the aquifer by artificial means if
the water produced is not used for a beneficial purpose:

(c) the escape of groundwater from the aquifer to any other underground
reservoir or geologic stratum that does not contain groundwater;

(dy  pollution or harmful alteration of groundwater in the aquifer by saltwater
or by other deleterious matter admitted from another stratum or from the
surface of the ground;

(e) willfully or negligently causing, suffering, or allowing groundwater to
escape into any river, creek, natural watercourse, depression, lake.
reservoir, drain, sewer, street, highway, road, or road ditch, or onto any
land other than that of the owner of the well unless such discharge is
authorized by permit, rule, or other order issued by the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality under Chapters 11 or 26 of the Texas Water
Code;

H groundwater pumped for irrigation that escapes as irrigation tailwater onto

land other than that of the owner of the well unless permission has been
granted by the occupant of the land receiving the discharge;

Az Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 6



(2) for water produced from an artesian well, “waste” has the meaning
assigned by Section 11.205, Texas Water Code;

b operating a deteriorated well; or

(1 producing groundwater in violation of any District rule governing the
withdrawal of groundwater through production limits on wells, managed
depletion, or both.

(38) “Well” means any artificial excavation located within the boundaries of the
District dug or drilled for the purpose of exploring for or withdrawing groundwater from
the aquifer.

(39) “Well owner” means the person who owns a possessory interest in: (1) the land
upon which a well or well system is located or to be located; (2) the well or well system:
or (3) the groundwater withdrawn from a well or well system.

(40) “Well system” means a well or group of wells tied to the same distribution
system.
(41 “Withdraw” means the act of extracting or producing groundwater by pumping or

other method.

(42) “Year” means a calendar year (January 1 through December 31), except where the
usage of the term clearly suggests otherwise.

Rule 1.2  Authority of District.

The Red River Groundwater Conservation District is a political subdivision of the State of Texas
organized and existing under Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, Chapter 36, Texas
‘Water Code, and the District Act. The District is a governmental agency and a body politic and
corporate. The District was created to serve a public use and benefit.

Rule 1.3  Purpose of Rules.

These Temporary Rules are adopted under the authority of Sections 36.101 and 36.1071(f). Texas
Water Code, and the District Act for the purpose of conserving, preserving, protecting, and
recharging groundwater in the District in order to prevent subsidence, prevent degradation of water
quality, prevent waste of groundwater, and to carry out the powers and duties of Chapter 36, Texas
Water Code, and the District Act.

Rule 1.4  Use and Effect of Rules.
These rules are used by the District in the exercise of the powers conferred on the District by law
and in the accomplishment of the purposes of the law creating the District. These rules may be

used as guides in the exercise of discretion, where discretion is vested. However, under no

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 7



circumstances and in no particular case will they or any part therein, be construed as a limitation
or restriction upon the District to exercise powers, duties and jurisdiction conferred by law.
These rules create no rights or privileges in any person or water well, and shall not be construed
to bind the Board in any manner in its promulgation of the District Management Plan,
amendments to these Temporary Rules, or promulgation of permanent rules.

Rule1.5  Purpose of District.

The purpose of the District 1s to provide for the conservation, preservation, protection, recharging,
and prevention of waste of groundwater, and of groundwater reservoirs or their subdivisions,
consistent with the objectives of Section 59, Article X VI, Texas Constitution.

Rule 1.6  Construction.

A reference to a title or chapter without further identification is a reference to a title or chapter of the
Texas Water Code. A reference to a section or rule without further identification is a reference to a
section or rule in these Rules. Construction of words and phrases is governed by the Code
Construction Act, Subchapter B, Chapter 311, Texas Government Code. The singular includes the
plural, and the plural includes the singular. The masculine includes the feminine, and the feminine
includes the masculine.

Rule 1.7  Methods of Service Under the Rules.

Except as provided in these rules, any notice or document required by these rules to be served or
delivered may be delivered to the recipient or the recipient’s authorized representative in person, by
agent, by courier receipted delivery, by certified or registered mail sent to the recipient's last known
address, by fax transfer to the recipient’s current fax number or by e-mail and shall be accomplished
by 5:00 p.m. on the date which it is due. Service by mail is complete upon deposit in a post office
depository box or other official depository of the United States Postal Service. Service by fax
transfer is complete upon transfer, except that any transfer completed after 5:00 p.m. shall be
deemed complete the following business day. If service or delivery is by mail and the recipient has
the right or is required to do some act within a prescribed period of time after service, three days
will be added to the prescribed period. If service by other methods has proved unsuccessful, service
will be deemed complete upon publication of the notice or document in a newspaper of general
circulation in the District.

Rule 1.8  Severability.

If a provision contained in these Temporary Rules is for any reason held to be invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable in any respect, the invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability does not affect any other
rules or provisions of these Temporary Rules, and these Temporary Rules shall be construed as if
the mvalid, illegal. or unenforceable provision had never been contained in these rules.

As dmended on March 21, 2012 Page 8



Rule 1.9  Regulatory Compliance; Other Governmental Entities.

All registrants of the District shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the District
and of all other governmental entities. If the District Rules and regulations are more stringent
than those of other governmental entities, the District Rules and regulations are applicable.

Rule 1.10 Computing Time.

In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed by these Rules, order of the Board, or anv
applicable statute, the day of the act, event, or default from which the designated period of time
begins to run is not included, but the last day of the period so computed is included, unless it is a
Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, in which event the period runs until the end of the next day
which 1s neither a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday.

Rule 1.11 Time Limits.

Applications, requests, or other papers or documents required or allowed to be filed under these
Rules or by law must be received for filing by the District within the time limit for filing, if any.
The date of receipt, not the date of posting, is determinative of the time of filing. Time periods
set forth in these rules shall be measured by calendar days, unless otherwise specified.

Rule 1.12 Amending of Rules.

The Board may, following notice and hearing, amend or repeal these rules or adopt new rules
from time to time.

SECTION 2.
APPLICABILITY OF REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS;
EXEMPTIONS

Rule 2.1  Wells Exempt from Certain Fee Payment, Metering, and
Reporting Requirements of These Temporary Rules.

(a) The requirements of these Temporary Rules relating to the payment of Water Use Fees
and Groundwater Transport Fees under Section 7, the requirement to install and maintain
a meter under Section 8, and the requirement to report to the District the amount of water
produced from a well under Section 3 do not apply to the following types of wells:

I. A well used solely for domestic use.
2. An existing well or new well that does not have the capacity, as equipped, to
produce more than 40,000 gallons per day and is used in whole or in part for and

of the following: commercial, industrial, municipal, manufacturing, or public
water supply use, use for oil or gas or other hydrocarbon exploration or

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 9



production, agricultural use, including without limitation the irrigation of crops
or livestock or poultry use, or any other purpose of use other than solely for
domestic use, except as provided by Subsection (b) of this rule.

Leachate wells, monitoring wells, and piezometers.

12

by For purposes of determining whether the exemption set forth under Subsection (a)(2)
applies, the capacity of a well that is part of a well system shall be determined by taking
the sum of the capacities of each of the individual wells, as equipped, in the system. If
the total sum of the capacities 1s greater than 40,000 gallons per day, the well system and
the individual wells that are part of it are not exempt from the fee payment, metering, and
reporting requirements of these rules.

{(c) A well exempted under Subsection (a) will lose its exempt status if the well is
subsequently used for a purpose or in a manner that is not exempt under Subsection
(&L)(Z)

(d) A well exempted under Subsection (a)(2) will lose its exempt status if, while the well was
registered as an exempt well, the District determines that the well had the capacity, as
equipped, to produce more than 40,000 gallons per day. Such wells are subject to the fee
payment, metering, reporting, and other requirements of these Temporary Rules, and may
be subject to enforcement under Section 8.

{(e) The owner of an existing well that is exempt under this rule should nonetheless register
the well with the District, as specifically described under Section 3. All new wells,
whether exempt or not under this rule, are required to be registered with the District prior
to drilling as set forth under Section 3.

Rule 2.2  Wells Subject to Fee Payment, Metering, and Reporting
Requirements of These Temporary Rules.

All wells not described as exempt under Rule 2.1 are subject to the Water Use Fee and
Groundwater Transport Fee payment (addressed in Section 7 of the Temporary Rules), metering,
reporting, registration, and other requirements of these Temporary Rules. Such wells include all
wells or well systems with a capacity, as equipped, to produce more than 40,000 gallons per day
that are used in whole or in part for any purpose of use other than solely for domestic use.

Rule 2.3  Exemption from Certain Fees for Groundwater Used for
Certain Emergency Purposes.

{(a) Groundwater produced within the boundaries of the District is exempt from the
assessment of applicable Water Use Fees and Groundwater Transport Fees otherwise
required by Section 7 if the groundwater is used by a fire department or an emergency
services district solely for emergency purposes and the use is qualified under Subsection

(b).

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Pa gc 10



(b) To qualify for the exemption provided for in Subsection (a), a fire department for
emergency services district that uses groundwater produced from within the District, or a
person that supplies groundwater produced from within the District to a fire department
or emergency services district, shall submit to the District a Water Production Report that
complies with Rule 3.10.

Rule 2.4  Exemption from Production Fees for Groundwater Used for
Maintenance Purposes.

Groundwater used for the purposes of flushing lines, tanks or fire hydrants as required by TCEQ
are exempt from fees if an approved metering device or an alternative measuring method
approved by the District is used. These amounts shall be noted on the water production report
and subtracted from the total amount pumped.

Rule 2.5 Exemption from Production Fees, Metering, and Reporting
Requirements for Groundwater Used for Well Development.

Groundwater produced from a well during its development or rehabilitation, including
groundwater used in pump tests, is exempt from the requirements relating to the payment of fees
under Section 7, the requirement to install and maintain a meter under Section 8§, and the
requirement to report to the District the amount of water produced from a well under Section 3.
However, use of the well must comply with those requirements before being placed into
operation unless otherwise exempt under these rules.

SECTION 3.
REGISTRATIONS, RECORDS, REPORTS, AND LOGS; PERMIT NOT
REQUIRED

Rule 3.1  Purpose and Policy.

The accurate and timely reporting to the District of activities governed by these Rules is a critical
component to the District's ability to effectively and prudently manage the groundwater
resources that it has been charged by law with regulating. The purpose of Section 3 is to require
the submission, by the appropriate person or persons, of complete, accurate, and timely
registrations, records, reports, and logs as required throughout the District Rules. Because of the
important role that accurate and timely reporting plays in the District's understanding of past,
current and anticipated groundwater conditions within the District, the failure to comply with
these rules may result in the assessment of additional fees, civil penalties, or other enforcement
action by the District, as specifically set forth under Section 9.

Rule 3.2  Permit Not Required Under Temporary Rules.

No permit of any kind is required under these Temporary Rules. Notwithstanding Chapter 36,
Water Code, a permit is not required under these Temporary Rules to drill, equip, operate, or

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P&g@ 11



complete a well, produce water from a well, or to substantially alter the size or capacity of a well.
Permitting requirements will be developed and adopted by the District in the future after it has
had a sufficient opportunity to develop a management plan and carefully consider various
regulatory approaches and how such approaches may impact landowners and other water users in
the District while achieving proper management of the groundwater resources. Permitting rules
will be adopted only after ample opportunity has been afforded the public to participate in the
development of such rules.

Rule 3.3  Well Registration.

(a) The following wells must be registered with the District:

1. all new wells drilled on or after April 1, 2012, including new wells exempt under
Rule 2.1;
2. all existing wells not exempt under Rule 2.1.

{b) Existing exempt wells should be registered to limit the location of future wells that could
reduce the capacity of the existing exempt wells.

{c) A person seeking to register a well shall provide the District with the following
information in the registration application on a form provided by the District:

1. the name and mailing address of the registrant and the owner of the property, if
different from the registrant, on which the well is or will be located;

2. if the registrant is other than the owner of the property, documentation
establishing the applicable authority to file the application for well registration, to
serve as the registrant in lieu of the property owner, and to construct and operate a
well for the proposed use;

3. a statement of the nature and purpose of the existing or proposed use of water
from the well;

4. the location or proposed location of the well, identified as a specific point
measured by latitudinal, longitudinal, and elevation coordinates;

5. the location or proposed location of the use of water from the well, if used or
proposed to be used at a location other than the location of the well;

6. the production capacity or proposed production capacity of the well, as equipped,
in gallons per day, and the horsepower rating of the pump, as assigned by the
pump manufacturer;

7. a water well closure plan or a declaration that the applicant will comply with well

plugging guidelines and report closure to the District;

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 12



(d)

(e)

8. a statement that the water withdrawn from the well will be put to beneficial use;
and

9. any other information deemed reasonably necessary by the Board.
The timely filing of an application for registration shall provide the owner of a well
described under Subsection (a)(2) with evidence that a well existed before April 1, 2012,
for purposes of grandfathering the well from the requirement to comply with any well
location or spacing requirements of the District, and any other entitlements that existing
wells may receive under these Temporary Rules or under permanent rules adopted by the
District. A well that is required to be registered under this Rule and that is not exempt
under Rule 2.1 shall not be operated after April 1, 2012, without first complying with the
metering provisions set forth under Section 8.

Once a registration 1s complete, which for new wells also includes receipt by the District
of the well report required by Rule 3.7 and the well registration fee, the registration shall
be perpetual in nature, subject to being amended or transferred and subject to
enforcement for violations of these Rules.

Rule 3.4  Time Period for Registration of Existing Non-Exempt and

(a)

®)

Exempt Wells.

The owner of an existing well described under Rule 3.3(a)(2) must register the well with
the District between April 1 and June 30, 2012, and must install a meter on the well as set
forth under Section 8 of these rules before July 1, 2012. Failure of the owner of such a
well to timely register or install a meter on the well under this Rule shall subject the well
owner to enforcement under these Rules.

The owner of an existing well exempt under Rule 2.1 may register the well with the
District after April 1, 2012, to provide the owner with evidence that the well existed
before the adoption of these Temporary Rules for purposes of grandfathering the well
from the requirement to comply with any well location or spacing requirements of the
District and any other entitlements that existing wells may receive under these Temporary
Rules or under permanent rules adopted by the District.

Rule 3.5 Registration of New Wells or Alterations to Existing Wells

{a)

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page i

Required Prior to Drilling or Alteration.

An owner or well driller, or any other person legally authorized to act on their behalf,
must submit and obtain approval of a registration application and submit a well report
deposit with the District before any new well, except leachate wells or monitoring wells,
may be drilled, equipped, or completed, or before an existing well may be substantially
altered with respect to size or capacity, beginning on or after April 1, 2012.

(%)



{b) A registrant for a new well has 240 days from the date of approval of its application for
well registration to drill and complete the new well, and must file the well report with the
District within 60 days of completion. However, a registrant may apply for one extension
of an additional 240 days or may resubmit an identical well registration without the need
to pay any additional administrative fee associated with the submittal of well registrations
for new wells.

(©) If the well report is timely submitted to the District, the District shall return the well
report deposit to the owner or well driller. In the event that the well report required under
this rule and Rule 3.7 is not filed within the deadlines set forth under Subsection (b) of this
rule, the driller or owner shall forfeit the well report deposit and shall be subject to
enforcement by the District for violation of this rule.

(d) Notwithstanding any other rule to the contrary, the owner and driller of a new well are
jointly responsible for ensuring that a well registration required by this section is timely filed
with the District and contains only information that is true and accurate. Each will be
subject to enforcement action if a registration required by this section is not timely filed by
either, or by any other person legally authorized to act on the behalf of either.

Rule 3.6  General Provisions Applicable to Registrations.

(a) Registration applications may be submitted to the District in person, by mail, by fax, or by
internet when available by the District, using the registration form provided by the District.

(b) A determination of administrative completeness of a registration application shall be
made by the General Manager within five business days after the date of receipt of an
application for registration, which for new wells must include receipt of the well log
deposit and well registration fee. If an application is not administratively complete, the
District shall request the applicant to complete the application. The application will expire if
the applicant does not complete the application within 120 days of the date of the District’s
request. An application will be considered administratively complete and may be approved
by the General Manager without notice or hearing if:

(1) it substantially complies with the requirements set forth under Rule 3.3(b).
including providing all information required to be included in the application that may be
obtained through reasonable diligence; and

(2) if it is a registration for a new well:

(A)  includes the well log deposit and well registration fee; and

(B)  proposes a well that complies with spacing, location, and well
completion requirements of Section 4.

A person may appeal the General Manager’s ruling by filing a written request for a
hearing before the Board. The Board will hear the applicant’s appeal at the next regular

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 14



(c)

(d)

()

(0

(2

Board meeting. The General Manager may set the application for consideration by the
Board at the next available Board meeting or hearing in lieu of approving or denying an
application.

Upon approval or denial of an application, the General Manager shall inform the
registrant in writing by regular mail of the approval cr denial, as well as whether the well
meets the exemptions provided in Rule 2.1 or whether it is subject to the metering, fee
payment, and reporting requirements of these Rules.

An application pursuant to which a registration has been issued is incorporated in the
registration, and the registration is valid contingent upon the accuracy of the information
supplied in the registration application. A finding that false information has been supplied
in the application may be grounds to refuse to approve the registration or to revoke or
suspend the registration.

Submission of a registration application constitutes an acknowledgment by the registrant
of receipt of the rules and regulations of the District and agreement that the registrant
will comply with all rules and regulations of the District.

The District may amend any registration, in accordance with these Rules, to accomplish
the purposes of the District Rules, management plan, the District Act, or Chapter 36,
Texas Water Code.

If multiple wells have been aggregated under one registration and one or more wells
under the registration will be transferred, the District will require separate registration
applications from each new owner for the wells over 40,000 gallons per day retained or
obtained by that person.

No person shall operate or otherwise produce groundwater from a well required under
this section to be registered with the District before:

(1)  timely submitting an accurate application for registration, or accurate application
to amend an existing registration as applicable, of the well to the District; and

(2)  obtaining approval from the District of the application for registration or
amendment application, if such approval is required under these Rules.

Rule 3.7  Records of Drilling, Pump Installation and Alteration Activity,

(a)

and Plugging.

Each person who drills, deepens, completes or otherwise alters a well shall make, at the
time of drilling, deepening, completing or otherwise altering the well, a legible and
accurate well report recorded on forms prescribed by the District or by the Texas
Department of Licensing and Regulation.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 15



(b)

(©

The person who drilled, deepened, completed or otherwise altered a well pursuant to this
rule shall, within 60 days after the date the well is completed, file the well report
described in Subsection (a) with the District.

Not later than the 30th day after the date a well is plugged, a driller, licensed pump
installer, or well owner who plugs the well shall submit a plugging report to the District,
which shall be substantially similar form to the Texas Department of Licensing and
Regulation Form a004WWD (Plugging Report) and shall include all information required
therein.

Rule 3.8  Transfer of Well Ownership.

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

Within 90 days after the date of a change in ownership of a well exempt under Rule 2.1,
the new well owner shall notify the District in writing of the effective date of the change
in ownership, the name, daytime telephone number, and mailing address of the new well
owner, along with any other contact or well-related information reasonably requested by
the General Manager. The new well owner may, in addition, be required to submit an
application for registration of an existing well if a registration does not yet exist for the
well.

Within 90 days after the date of a change in ownership of a well that is not exempt under
District Rule 2.1 from the fee payment, metering, and reporting requirements of these
rules, the new well owner (transferee) shall submit to the District, on a form provided by
the District staff, a signed and sworn-to application for transfer of ownership.

If a registrant conveys by any lawful and legally enforceable means to another person the
real property interests in one or more wells or a well system that is recognized in the
registration so that the transferring party (the transferor) is no longer the “well owner™ as
defined herein, and if an application for change of ownership under subsection (b) has
been approved by the District, the District shall recognize the person to whom such
interests were conveyed (the transferee) as the legal holder of the registration, subject to
the conditions and limitations of these District Rules.

The burden of proof in any proceeding related to a question of well ownership or status as
the legal holder of a registration issued by the District and the rights there under shall be
on the person claiming such ownership or status.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Rule to the contrary, no application made pursuant
to Subsection (b) of this Rule shall be granted by the District unless all outstanding fees,
penalties, and compliance matters have first been fully and finally paid or otherwise
resolved by the transferring party (transferor) for all wells included in the application or
existing registration, and each well and registration made the subject of the application is
otherwise in good standing with the District.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 16



(H The new owner of a well that is the subject of a transfer described in this rule (transferee)
may not operate or otherwise produce groundwater from the well after 90 days from the
date of the change in ownership until the new owner has:

(H submitted written notice to the District of the change in ownership, for wells
described in subsection (a); or

2 submitted to the District a completed application for transfer of ownership, for
wells described in subsection (b).

A new well owner that intends to alter or use the well in a manner that would constitute a
substantial change from the information in the existing registration or that would trigger
the requirement to register the well under these Rules must also submit and obtain
District approval of a registration application or registration amendment application, as
applicable, prior to altering or operating the well in the new manner.

Rule 3.9 Amendment of Registration.

A registrant shall file an application to amend an existing registration and obtain approval by the
District of the application prior to engaging in any activity that would constitute a substantial
change from the information in the existing registration. For purposes of this rule, a substantial
change includes a change that would substantially alter the size or capacity of a pump or well, a
change in the type of use of the water produced, the addition of a new well to be included in an
already registered aggregate system, a change in location of a well or proposed well, a change of
the location of use of the groundwater, or a change in ownership of a well. A registration
amendment is not required for maintenance or repair of a well if the maintenance or repair does
not increase the designed production capabilities of the pump.

Rule 3.10 Water Production Reports.

(a) Not later than March 1 and September 1 of each calendar year, beginning in 2013. the
owner of any non-exempt well within the District must submit, on a form provided by the
District, a report containing the following:

(1)  the name of the registrant;

(2) the well numbers of each registered well within the District owned or operated by
the registrant;

(3) the total amount of groundwater produced by each well or well system during the
immediately preceding reporting period;

(4) the total amount of groundwater produced by each well or well system during
each month of the immediately preceding reporting period;

(%) the purposes for which the water was used;

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 17



(6) for water used at a location other than the property on which the well is located,
and that is not used by a fire department or emergency services district for
emergency purposes or by a public water system:

(A)  the location of the use of the water; and

(B) if the water was sold on a retail or wholesale basis, the name of the
person to whom it was sold and the quantity sold to each person.

(N for water used at a location other than the property on which the well is located
and that is used by a public water system, a description of identified system
losses, including:

(A) an estimate of the total quantity, reported in gallons or in percentages of
total annual production, of water lost to system loss, if known;

(B)  the sources of system losses reported under Subpart (A); and

(C)  the methods, if any, employed to address the system losses reported under
this subsection;

(8)  the amount of groundwater produced for which a fee exemption is sought, if any,
under Rule 2.4 for flushing lines, tanks, or fire hydrants, and the metering
method(s) employed to determine the amount; and

(9) additionally, for fire departments, emergency services districts, and any person
that provides groundwater produced from within the District to a fire department
or emergency services district and that seeks a fee payment exemption under
Rule 2.3:

(A) the total amount of groundwater produced or used, as applicable, solely
for emergency purposes during each month of the reporting period
provided under this Rule; and

(B) the total amount of groundwater produced or used, as applicable, for any
purpose other than emergency purposes during each month of the
reporting period provided under this Rule.

(b) There shall be two semiannual reporting periods each year. The report due March 1 shall
report groundwater produced during the reporting period of the immediately preceding
July 1* to December 31", The report due September 1 shall report groundwater produced
during the reporting period of the immediately preceding January 1% to June 30%. To
comply with this rule, the registrant of a well shall read each water meter associated with
a well within 15 days before or after June 30" and within 15 days before or after
December 31 each year and report the readings to the District on the form described in
Subsection (a). Additionally, to comply with this rule, all applicable information

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 18



(d)

required under Subsection (a) must be contained in the water production report filed with
the District.

The report required by Subsection (a) must also include a true and correct copy of the
meter log required by District Rule 8.6. Once the District makes on-line submission of
water production reports and meter logs available by internet to well owners, all such
reports and logs may be submitted via internet.

The first deadline to submit a report to the District under this Rule is:

(H March 1, 2013, for existing wells and for new wells completed before July
1,2012; and

(2) no later than the first September 1 or March 1 following the date the well
was completed for new wells completed on or after July 1, 2012.

SECTION 4.

SPACING AND LOCATION OF WELLS; WELL COMPLETION

Rule 4.1 Spacing and Location of Existing Wells.

Wells drilled prior to April 1, 2012, shall be drilled in accordance with state law in effect, if any.
on the date such drilling commenced and are exempt from the spacing, location, and completion
requirements of these rules to the extent that they were drilled lawfully.

Rule 4.2  Spacing and Location of New Wells.,

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

All new wells must comply with the spacing and location requirements set forth under the
Texas Water Well Drillers and Pump Installers Administrative Rules, Title 16, Part 4.
Chapter 76, Texas Administrative Code, unless a written variance is granted by the Texas
Department of Licensing and Regulation and a copy of the variance is forwarded to the
District by the applicant or registrant, and must be drilled and located in compliance with
applicable rules and regulations of other political subdivisions.

After authorization to drill a new well has been granted by the District, the well may only
be drilled at a location that is within ten (10) feet of the location specified in the
registration.

leplacement wells must be actually drilled and completed so that they are located no
more than 25 feet from the well being replaced for exempt wells or 50 feet for non-
exempt wells.

New exempt wells must be spaced a minimum of 100 feet from existing wells registered
with the District at the time the new exempt well registration is administratively
complete.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 19



(e)

()

All new non-exempt wells must provide sufficient hydrogeologic information to the
District to demonstrate that the new well will not unreasonably impact exempt or non-
exempt wells in the vicinity of the proposed well that are registered with the District at
the time the new non-exempt well registration is administratively complete.  The
District’s Board will adopt hydrogeologic criteria for use by well registration applicants
in the implementation of this subsection no later than April 1, 2014.

Compliance with the spacing and location requirements of these rules does not
necessarily authorize a person to drill a well at a specified location in the District.
Agencies or other political subdivisions of the State of Texas that are located in whole or
in part within the boundaries of the District may impose additional requirements related
to the drilling or completion of water wells.

The owner and driller of a well are jointly responsible for ensuring that the well is drilled at
a location that strictly complies with the location requirements of Subsection (b). If the
board determines that a well is drilled at a location that does not strictly comply with the
location requirements of Subsection (b), the Board may, in addition to taking all other
appropriate enforcement action, require the well to be permanently closed or authorize the
institution of legal action to enjoin any continued drilling activity or the operation of the
well.

SECTION 5.
REGULATION OF PRODUCTION; WASTE PROHIBITED

Rule 5.1 Temporary Production Limitations.

The maximum quantity of water that a person may withdraw from a well that is not exempt under
Rule 2.1(a) is the amount of water the person produces and timely:

(1) submits payment to the District for in accordance with the fee rate adopted by the

District under Section 7; and

(2) reports pumpage volumes to the District under Rule 3.10.

Rule 5.2  Regular Production Limitations.

In order to accomplish the purposes of Chapter 36, Texas Water Code, and the District Act, and to

achieve

the goals of the District Management Plan, the District may, after notice and hearing,

establish groundwater production limitations for all wells when it adopts permanent rules for the

District.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 20



Rule 5.3  Waste Prohibited.

No person shall engage in any conduct subject to the District's regulatory jurisdiction that
constitutes waste, as that term 1s defined herein.

A retail public utility that owns and operates a water pipeline from which groundwater escapes is
not engaged in conduct subject to the District’s regulatory jurisdiction so long as the retail public
utility is pursuing in good faith a maintenance plan to discover and repair leaks and to identify
and replace deteriorated waterlines consistent with the accepted standards of retail public water
utilities located within the District.

SECTION 6
TRANSPORTATION OF GROUNDWATER OUT OF THE DISTRICT

Rule 6.1 General Provisions.

(a) A person who produces or wishes to produce water from a well not exempt under Rule
2.1(a) that is located or is to be located within the District and transport such water for
use outside of the district must register the well and submit timely payment of the
Groundwater Transport Fee to the District under Rule 7.2 for any water transported out of
the District. The District may require the person to install any meters necessary to report
the total amount of groundwater transported outside of the District for reporting purposes
and for purposes of calculating the Groundwater Transport Fee.

{(b)  The District may not, in a manner inconsistent with rules and fees applied to production
and use occurring wholly within the boundaries of the District, regulate production of
groundwater or assess fees against the transport of water produced in an area of a retail
public utility that is located inside the district boundaries and transported for use to an
area that is within the same retail public utility but that is located outside the district
boundaries.

Rule 6.2  Reporting.

A person transporting groundwater for use outside of the District and subject to the requirement
to pay the Groundwater Transport Fee shall file period reports with the District describing the
amount of water transported and used outside the District. The report shall be filed with the
District in the same manner, for the same reporting periods, and by the same deadlines set forth
for Water Production Reports under Rule 3.10. The report for groundwater transported shall be
on the appropriate form provided by the District and shall state the following: (1) the name of the
person; (2) the well registration numbers of each well from which the person has produced
groundwater transported for use outside the District; (3) the total amount of groundwater
produced from each well or well system during the immediately preceding reporting period; (4)
the total amount of groundwater transported outside of the District from each well, well system
or surface impoundment containing produced groundwater during each month of the

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 21



immediately preceding reporting period; (5) the purposes for which the water was transported:
and (6) any other information requested by the District.

SECTION 7.
FEES AND PAYMENT OF FEES

Rule 7.1 Water Use Fees.

(a) A water use fee rate schedule shall be established by Board resolution annually at least 60
days before the end of the calendar year. The Board may adopt a different water use fee
rate for water used for agricultural purposes than for water used for non-agricultural
purposes. The rate shall be applied to the groundwater pumpage in the ensuing calendar
year for each well not exempt under Rule 2.1. The District will review the account of any
person changing the use of a well from non-exempt to exempt or vice versa to determine
if additional water use fees are due or if a refund of water use fees is warranted.

{b) Wells exempt under Rule 2.1 shall be exempt from payment of water use fees. However,
if exempt well status is withdrawn, the District may assess fees and penalties in
accordance with the District Rules.

{c) No later than 30 days prior to the end of the calendar year, beginning with calendar year
2012, the District shall send by regular mail or e-mail to the owner or operator of each
registered well that is required to pay the Water Use Fee a reminder statement setting
forth the water use fee rate applicable to the water produced in the ensuing year, setting
forth deadlines for submission of fee payments and production reports of meter readings,
and other information deemed appropriate by the District. The initial Water Use Fee for
production during the period from July 1, 2012, to December 31, 2012, will be
established by the Board no later than January 1, 2012.

Rule 7.2 Groundwater Transport Fees.

The District shall impose a Groundwater Transport Fee of 1.5 times the District’s Water Use Fee
rate for in-District use for groundwater produced in the District that is transported for use outside
of the District, except as provided by Rule 6.1(b). The procedures, requirements, and penalties
related to payment of the Water Use Fee shall apply to payment of the Groundwater Transport
Fee.

Rule 7.3  Payments of Water Use and Groundwater Transport Fees.

(a) All fees for groundwater production or transport in a calendar year must be paid to the
District semi-annually. Fees for water produced or transported between January 1° and
June 30" each year are due to the District by September 1¥ of the same calendar year;
fees for water produced or transported between July 1* and December 31 each year are
due to the District by March 1% of the following calendar year. Fee payments shall be

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 22



submitted in conjunction with the Water Production Reports, monthly logs, and
groundwater transport reports if applicable.

(b) Any well that is subject to fee payment under this Rule and that provides water for both
agricultural and non-agricultural purposes shall pay the water use fee rate applicable to
non-agricultural purposes for all water produced from the well, unless the applicant can
demonstrate through convincing evidence to the satisfaction of the District that a system
is or will be in place so as to assure an accurate accounting of water for each purpose of
use.

(c) The initial Water Use Fees and Groundwater Transport Fees to be submitted under Rules
7.1 and 7.2 shall be for groundwater produced or transported during the period of July 1
to December 31, 2012, which shall be due to the District no later than March 1, 2013,

Rule 7.4  Failure to Make Fee Payments.

(a) Payments not received within 30 days following the date that Water Use Fees or
Groundwater Transport Fees are due and owing to the District pursuant to Rule 7.3(a)
will be subject to a late payment fee of the greater of the following:

(1)y  $25.00;0or

(2) Ten percent (10%) of the total amount of water use fees due and owing to the
District.

(b) Persons failing to remit all Water Use Fees or Groundwater Transport Fees due and
owing to the District within 60 days of the date such fees are due pursuant to Rule 7.3(a)
shall be subject to a civil penalty not to exceed three times the amount of the outstanding
fees due and owing, in addition to the late fee penalty prescribed in Subsection (a) of this
Rule, and may be subject to additional enforcement measures provided for by these Rules
or by order of the Board.

Rule 7.5  Returned Check Fee.

The Board, by resolution may establish a fee for checks returned to the District for insufficient
funds, accounts closed, signature missing, or any other reason causing a check to be returned by
the District’s depository.

Rule 7.6  Well Report Deposit.

The Board, by resolution, may establish a well report deposit to be held by the District as part of
the well registration procedures. The District shall return the deposit to the depositor if all
relevant well logs are timely submitted to the District in accordance with these Rules. In the
event the District does not timely receive all relevant well logs, or if rights granted within the
registration are not timely used, the deposit shall become the property of the District.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 23



Rule 7.7  Well Registration Fees.

The owner of any new well shall submit payment to the District of a $100 non-refundable well
registration fee per well, which is due by the same deadline established under these rules for
registration of the well. The well registration fee must be received by the District in order for the
District to find a registration application administratively complete. The purpose of the well
registration fee is to cover the administrative costs to the District associated with registering the
well and administering the rules of the District related to the well. The amount of the well
registration fee has been determined by the District to be less than the actual administrative costs
to the District of registering the well and administering the rules of the District with respect to
the well, even in light of anticipated revenues to be received from other revenue sources.

Rule 7.8  Enforcement.

After a well is determined to be in violation of these rules for failure to make payment of water
use fees on or before the 60th day following the date such fees are due pursuant to Rule 7.3, all
enforcement mechanisms provided by law and these Rules shall be available to prevent
unauthorized use of the well and may be initiated by the General Manager without further
authorization from the Board.

SECTION 8.
METERING

Rule 8.1  Water Meter Required.

{a) Except as provided in Rule 8.2, the owner of a well located in the District and not exempt
under Rule 2.1 shall equip the well with a flow measurement device meeting the
specifications of these Rules and shall operate the meter on the well to measure the flow
rate and cumulative amount of groundwater withdrawn from the well. All meters that are
existing at the time of the Effective Date of these rules, and at a minimum have the ability
to measure the cumulative amount of groundwater withdrawn from the well, shall be
considered existing and will not have to be replaced with meters that can also measure
the flow rate, provided that the meter meets all other requirements herein. Except as
provided in Rule 8.2, the owner of a new or existing well not exempt under Rule 2.1 that
is located in the District shall install a meter on the well prior to producing groundwater
from the well on or after July 1, 2012.

(b) A mechanically driven, totalizing water meter is the only type of meter that may be
installed on a well registered with the District unless an approval for another type of
reliable meter or alternative measuring method is applied for and granted by the District.
The totalizer must not be resettable by the registrant and must be capable of a maximum
reading greater than the maximum expected annual pumpage. Battery operated registers
must have a minimum five-year life expectancy and must be permanently hermetically
sealed. Battery operated registers must visibly display the expiration date of the battery.
All meters must meet the requirements for registration accuracy set forth in the American

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 24



(©

()

Water Works Association standards for cold-water meters as those standards existed on
the date of adoption of these Rules. Meters must be able to measure instantaneous flow
rate of the groundwater produced from the well, except as follows: a meter that was
installed on an existing well before the effective date that is not capable of measuring the
instantaneous flow rate will not have to be replaced, provided that the meter has the
ability to measure the cumulative amount of groundwater withdrawn from the well and
meets all other requirements herein.

The water meter must be installed according to the manufacturer’s published
specifications in effect at the time of the meter installation, or the meter’s accuracy must
be verified by the registrant in accordance with Rule 8.4. If no specifications are
published, there must be a minimum length of five pipe diameters of straight pipe
upstream of the water meter and two pipe diameter of straight pipe downstream of the
water meter. These lengths of straight pipe must contain no check valves, tees, gate
valves, back flow preventers, blow-off valves, or any other fixture other than those
flanges or welds necessary to connect the straight pipe to the meter. In addition, the pipe
must be completely full of water throughout the region. All installed meters must
measure only groundwater.

Each meter shall be installed, operated, maintained, and repaired in accordance with the
manufacturer’s standards, instructions, or recommendations, and shall be calibrated to
ensure an accuracy reading range of 95% to 105% of actual flow.

The owner of a well is responsible for the purchase, installation, operation, maintenance,
and repair of the meter associated with the well.

Bypasses are prohibited unless they are also metered. This subsection shall not apply to
any unmetered bypasses in existence on the effective date but shall apply to bypasses
installed after that date. A person commits a major violation of these rules by using a
bypass to avoid recording groundwater production on a well meter, which may also be
subject to criminal prosecution by a local prosecuting authority.

Rule 8.2  Water Meter Exemption.

Wells exempt under Rule 2.1 shall be exempt from the requirement to obtain a water meter under
Rule 8.1.

Rule 8.3  Metering Aggregate Withdrawal.

Where wells are part of an aggregate system, one or more water meters may be used for the
aggregate well system if the water meter or meters are installed so as to measure the groundwater
production from all wells included in the system. The provisions of Rule 8.1 apply to meters
measuring aggregate pumpage.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 25



Rule 8.4  Accuracy Verification.

(a) Meter Accuracy to be Tested: The General Manager may require the registrant, at the
registrant’s expense, to test the accuracy of a water meter and submit a certificate of the
test results. The certificate shall be on a form provided by the District. The General
Manager may further require that such test be performed by a third party qualified to
perform such tests. The third party must be approved by the General Manager prior to
the test. Except as otherwise provided herein, certification tests will be required no more
than once every three years for the same meter. If the test results indicate that the water
meter is registering an accuracy reading outside the range of 95% to 105% of the actual
flow, then appropriate steps shall be taken by the registrant to repair or replace the water
meter within 90 calendar days from the date of the test. The District, at its own expense,
may undertake random tests and other investigations at any time for the purpose of
verifying water meter readings. If the District’s tests or investigations reveal that a water
meter is not registering within the accuracy range of 95% to 105% of the actual flow, or
is not properly recording the total flow of groundwater withdrawn from the well or wells,
the registrant shall reimburse the District for the cest of those tests and investigations
within 90 calendar days from the date of the tests or investigations, and the registrant
shall take appropriate steps to bring the meter or meters into compliance with these Rules
within 90 calendar days from the date of the tests or investigations. If a water meter or
related piping or equipment is tampered with or damaged so that the measurement of
accuracy is impaired, the District may require the registrant, at the registrant's expense, to
take appropriate steps to remedy the problem and to retest the water meter within 90
calendar days from the date the problem is discovered and reported to the registrant.

(b) Meter Testing and Calibration Equipment: Only equipment capable of accuracy
results of plus or minus two percent of actual flow may be used to calibrate or test meters.

() Calibration of Testing Equipment: All approved testing equipment must be calibrated
every two years by an independent testing laboratory or company capable of accuracy
verification. A copy of the accuracy verification must be presented to the District before
any further tests may be performed using that equipment.

Rule 8.5 Removal of Meter for Repairs.

A water meter may be removed for repairs and the well remain operational provided that the
District is notified prior to removal and the repairs are completed in a timely manner. The
readings on the meter must be recorded immediately prior to removal and at the time of
reinstallation. The record of pumpage must include an estimate of the amount of groundwater
withdrawn during the period the meter was not installed and operating.

Rule 8.6  Water Meter Readings.

The registrant of a well not exempt under Rule 2.1 must read each water meter associated with
the well and record the meter readings and the actual amount of pumpage in a log at least
monthly. The logs containing the recordings shall be available for inspection by the District at

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 26



reasonable business hours. Copies of the logs must be included with the Water Production
Report required by District Rule 3.10, along with fee payments as set forth under Section 7. The
registrant of a well shall read each water meter associated with a well within 15 days before or
after June 30™ and within 15 days before or after December 31 each year, as applicable to the
respective immediately preceding semi-annual reporting period, and report the readings to the

District on a form provided by the District along with copies of the monthly logs and payment of
all Water Use Fees by the deadlines set forth for fee payment under Rule 7.3.

Rule 8.7 Installation of Meters.

A meter required to be installed under these Rules shall be installed before producing water from
the well on or after July 1, 2012.

Rule 8.8  Enforcement.

It is a major violation of these Rules to fail to meter a well and report meter readings in
accordance with this Section. After a well is determined 1o be in violation of these rules for
failure to meter or maintain and report meter readings, all enforcement mechanisms provided by
law and these Rules shall be available to prevent unauthorized use of the well and may be
initiated by the General Manager without further authorization from the Board.

SECTION 9.
INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF RULES

Rule 9.1  Purpose and Policy.

The District's ability to effectively and efficiently manage the limited groundwater resources
within its boundaries depends entirely upon the adherence to the rules promulgated by the Board
to carry out the District's purposes. Those purposes include providing for the conservation,
preservation, protection and recharge of the groundwater resources within the District, to protect
against subsidence, degradation of water quality, and to prevent waste of those resources.
Without the ability to enforce these rules in a fair, effective manner, it would not be possible to
accomplish the District's express groundwater management purposes. The enforcement rules
and procedures that follow are consistent with the responsibilities delegated to it by the Texas
Legislature through the District Act, and through Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code.

Rule 9.2  Rules Enforcement.

(a) If it appears that a person has violated, is violating, or is threatening to violate any
provision of the District Rules, the Board may institute and conduct a suit in a court of
competent jurisdiction in the name of the District for injunctive relief, recovery of a civil
penalty in an amount set by District Rule per violation, both injunctive relief and a civil
penalty, or any other appropriate remedy. Each day of a continuing violation constitutes a
separate violation.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 27



(b) Unless otherwise provided in these rules, the penalty for a violation of any District rule
shall be either:

(1) $10,000.00 per violation; or

(2) a lesser amount, based on the severity of the violation, as set forth in an
Enforcement Policy that may include a Civil Penalty Schedule, which is attached
to these Rules as Appendix A and adopted as a Rule of the District for all
purposes.

(c) A penalty under this section is in addition to any other penalty provided by law and may
be enforced by filing a complaint in a court of competent jurisdiction in the county in
which the District's principal office or meeting place is located.

(dy  If the District prevails in a suit to enforce its Rules, the District may seek, in the same
action, recovery of attorney's fees, costs for expert witnesses, and other costs incurred by
the District before the court. The amount of attorney's fees awarded by a court under this
Rule shall be fixed by the court.

Rule 9.3  Failure to Report Pumpage and/or Transported Volumes.

The accurate reporting and timely submission of pumpage anc/or transported volumes is necessary
for the proper management of water resources in the District. Failure of a well owner required by
these Temporary Rules to submit complete, accurate, and timely pumpage and transportation reports
may result in:

(a)  the assessment of any fees or penalties adopted under Rule 9.2 for meter reading and
inspection as a result of District inspections to obtain current and accurate pumpage

volumes; and

(b)  additional enforcement measures provided by these Rules or by order of the Board.

Rule 9.4  District Inspections.
No person shall unreasonably interfere with the District's efforts to conduct inspections or otherwise

comply with the requirements, obligations, and authority provided in Section 36.123 of the Texas
Water Code.

Rule 9.5  Notices of Violation.
Whenever the District determines that any person has violated or is violating any provision of the

District's Rules, including the terms of any rule or order issued by the District, it may use any of
the following means of notifying the person or persons of the violation:

As Amended on March 21, 2012 P age 28



(a)

(b)

i

Informal Notice: The officers, staff or agents of the District acting on behalf of the
District or the Board may inform the person of the violation by telephone by speaking or
attempting to speak to the appropriate person to explain the violation and the steps
necessary to satisfactorily remedy the violation. The information received by the District
through this informal notice concerning the violation will be documented, along with the
date and time of the call, and will be kept on file with the District. Nothing in this
subsection shall limit the authority of the District to take action, including emergency
actions or any other enforcement action, without first providing notice under this
subsection.

Notice of Violation: The District may inform the person of the violation through a written
notice of violation issued pursuant to this rule. Each notice of violation issued hereunder
shall explain the basis of the violation, identify the rule or order that has been violated or
is being violated, and list specific required actions that must be satisfactorily completed—
which may include the payment of applicable civil penalties—to address each
violation raised in the notice. Notices of violation issued hereunder shall be tendered by a
delivery method that complies with District Rule 1.7. Nothing in this rule
subsection shall limit the authority of the District to take action, including emergency

actions or any other enforcement action, without first issuing a notice of violation.

Compliance Meeting: The District may hold a meeting with any person whom the
District believes to have violated, or to be violating, a District Rule or District order to
discuss each such violation and the steps necessary to satisfactorily remedy each such
violation.  The information received in any meeting conducted pursuant to this rule
subsection concerning the violation will be documented, along with the date and time of
the meeting, and will be kept on file with the District. Nothing in this rule subsection
shall limit the authority of the District to take action, including emergency actions or any
other enforcement action, without first conducting a meeting under this subsection.

Rule 9.6  Show Cause Hearing.

(a)

(b)

Upon recommendation of the General Manager to the Board or upon the Board's own
motion, the Board may order any person that it believes has violated or is violating any
provision of the District's Rules a District order to appear before the Board at a public
meeting called for such purpose and show cause why an enforcement action, including
the initiation of a suit in a court of competent jurisdiction, should not be pursued by the
District against the person or persons made the subject of the show cause hearing.

No show cause hearing under subsection (a) of this Rule may be held unless the District
first serves, on each person to be made the subject of the hearing, written notice not less
than 20 days prior to the date of the hearing. Such notice shall include the following;:

1. the time and place for the hearing;

2. the basis of each asserted violation; and

As Amended on March 21, 2612 Page 29



3. the rule or order that the District believes has been violated or is being vielated:
and

4. a request that the person cited duly appear and show cause why enforcement
action should not be pursued.

(¢) The District may pursue immediate enforcement action against the person cited to appear
in any show cause order issued by the District where the person so cited fails to appear
and show cause why an enforcement action should not be pursued.

(d)  Nothing in this rule shall limit the authority of the District to take action, including
emergency actions or any other enforcement action, against a person at any time
regardless of whether the District holds a hearing under this Rule.

SECTION 10.
EFFECTIVE DATE

Rule 10.1. Effective Date.

These Rules take effect on August 29, 2011, which was the date of their original adoption. An
amendment to these Rules takes effect on the date of its original adoption. It is the District’s
intention that the rules and amendments thereto be applied retroactively to activities invelving
the production and use of groundwater resources located in the District, as specifically set forth
in these Rules.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 30



APPENDIXA.
Enforcement Policy and Civil Penalty Schedule.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
ENFORCEMENT POLICY AND CIVIL PENALTY SCHEDULE

General Guidelines

When the General Manager discovers a violation of the District Rules that either (1) constitutes a
Major Violation, or (2) constitutes a Minor Violation that the General Manager is unable to
resolve within 60 days of discovering the Minor Violation, the General Manager shall bring the
Major Violation or the unresolved Minor Violation and the pertinent facts surrounding it to the
attention of the Board. Violations related to water well construction and completion
requirements shall also be brought to the attention of the Board.

The General Manager shall recommend to the Board of Directors an appropriate settlement offer
to settle the violation in lieu of litigation based upon the Civil Penalty Schedule set forth below.
The Board may instruct the General Manager to tender an offer to settle the violation or to
institute a civil suit in the appropriate court to seek civil penalties, injunctive relief, and costs of
court and expert witnesses, damages, and attorneys’ fees.

L. Minor Violations
The following acts each constitute a minor violation:

1. Failure to timely file a registration on a new well that qualifies for an exemption under Rule
2.1.

T

Failure to conduct a meter reading within the required period.
3. Failure to timely notify District regarding change of ownership.
4. Failure to timely file a Well Report.

5. Failure to timely submit required documentation reflecting alterations or increased
production.

6. Operating a meter that is not accurately calibrated.

IVIL P DULE . 1 0
First Violation: $100.00
Second Violation: $200.00

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 31



Third Violation: Major Violation
A second violation shall be any minor violation within 3 years of the first minor violation. A

third violation shall be any minor violation following the second minor violation within 5 years
of the first minor violation. Each day of a continuing violaticn constitutes a separate violation,

II. Major Vielations
The following acts each constitute a major violation:
1. Failure to register a well not exempt under Rule 2.1 where mandated by rules, including

drilling, equipping, completing, altering, or operating a well without a compliant and
approved registration.

1

Failure to timely meter a well when required.
3. Failure to submit accurate Water Production Report within the required period.
4. Failure to submit accurate Groundwater Transport Report within the required period.

5. Drilling a well in a different location than authorized or in violation of spacing
requirements.*

6. Failure to close or cap an open or uncovered well.

Failure to submit Water Use Fees within 60 days of the date the fees are due.**

=3

8. Failure to timely submit Groundwater Transport Fees within 60 days of the date the fees are
due. **

9. Committing waste.

IVl L DULE Vi 1
First Violation: $500.00
Second Violation: $1,0600.00
Third Violation: Civil Suit for injunction, damages, and

escalated penalties

A second violation shall be any major violation within 3 years of the first major violation of the
same level. A third violation shall be any major violation following the second major violation
within 5 years of the first major violation. FEach day of a continuing violation constitutes a
separate violation.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 32



* In addition to the applicable penalty provided for in the Civil Penalty Schedule for Major
Violations, persons who drill a well in violation of applicable spacing requirements may
be required to plug the well.

** In addition to the applicable penalty provided for in the Civil Penalty Schedule for Major
Violations, persons who do not submit all Water Use Fees and Groundwater Transport
Fees due and owing within 60 days of the date the fees are due pursuant to Rule 7.3(a)
will be assessed a civil penalty equal to three times the total amount of outstanding Water
Use Fees that are due and owing.

HI. Water Well Construction and Completion Requirements

Failure to use approved construction materials: $500 + total costs of remediation

Failure to properly cement annular space: $1,000 + total costs of remediation

In addition to the civil penalties provided for in this schedule, persons who drill a well in

violation of applicable spacing or completion requirements may be required to recomplete or
reconstruct the well in accordance with the District's rules, or may be ordered to plug the well.

IV. Other Violations of District Rules Not Specifically Listed Herein

Any violation of a District Rule not specifically set forth herein shall be presented to the Board
of Directors for a determination of whether the violation is Minor or Major, based upon the
severity of the violation and the particular facts and issues involved, whereupon the procedures
and the appropriate civil penalty amount set forth herein for Minor and Major Violations shall
apply to the violation.

As Amended on March 21, 2012 Page 33



ATTACHMENT 7A



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 15, 2012
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 7A

Review and Evaluate District Rules Resarding Waste of Groundwater

ISSUE

The Red River Groundwater Conservation District adopted its Management Plan May 17, 2012. One of
the requirements of the Plan is that the Board review and evaluate District Rules to identify anv
amendments needed to reduce the amount of waste of groundwater within the District’s boundaries.

BACKGROUND

The District adopted Temporary Rules for Water Wells in Fannin and Grayson Counties, Texas August
29, 2011. These rules include a definition of “waste” on page 6 of Section 1, and Section 5 of the Rules
addresses regulation of production and prohibition of waste.

CONSIDERATIONS
A copy of the Rules is attached for your review in determining if there are any amendments necessary

regarding the amount of waste of groundwater within the District’s boundaries.

ATTACHMENTS
Red River Groundwater Conservation District Temporary Rules for Water Wells in Fannin and Grayson

Counties

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

[ anebm/Bconnts

Carolyn Bennett v
Project Coordinator




ATTACHMENT 7B



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO.7B

REVIEW AND EVALUATE DISTRICT RULES REGARDING THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN
CHAPTER 36.117 OF THE TEXAS WATER CODE RELATING TO EXEMPT WELLS

ISSUE
Review and consider possible changes to the Temporary Rules regarding the definition of exempt wells

BACKGROUND

When the District adopted its Temporary Rules in 2011, one of the provisions contained in the Rules in Section
2.1 defined exempt wells as those used solely for domestic wells or not having the capacity to produce more than
40,000 gallons per day. The Texas Water Code Chapter 36.117 and most other groundwater districts recognized
exempt wells as those not equipped to produce more than 25,000 gallons per day.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

The Board may want to review the differences in the definition of an exempt well and compare it to the definition
in Chapter 36.117 in the Texas Water Code. The Board may wish to revise the definition of an exempt well in the
Temporary Rules or to leave the definition of an exempt well at its current level.

CONSIDERATIONS
Most groundwater districts in Texas recognize the 25,000 gallons per day level as being adequate to exempt small
users from reporting requirements. Lowering the exempt well definition from 40,000 gallons per day to 25,000
gallons per day would provide a better assessment of water being withdrawn from the Trinity and Woodbine
Aquifers in the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends the Board consider whether or not to make changes in the definition of exempt wells.

ATTACHMENTS
See Temporary Rule 2.1

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

O, Chegmen

Jerry W {/ hapn }Generai Manager




ATTACHMENT 7C



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AUGUST 16, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO.7C

REVIEW AND EVALUATE DISTRICT RULES REGARDING REPORTING AND PAYMENT
PROVISIONS

ISSUE
Review and consider possible changes to the reporting and payment provisions outlined into the Temporary Rules

BACKGROUND

The reporting and payment period outlined in the Temporary Rules extends over a 92-day time frame. Well
owners have 62 days to report their pumping information. The production fees are due on September 1 and
become past due on September 1 with late fees accruing after October 1. The production fees due on March |
become past due on March 1 with late fees accruing after April 1. This results in elongated reporting of meter

readings and payment of fees to the District.

When the Temporary Rules were adopted, the Board allowed the well cwners to report their usage by August 31%
with the payment being due September 1¥. This reporting period does not allow an adequate amount of time for
payment of the production fees in a timely manner. If the well owner does not report their usage until the last
week of August, by the time they receive an invoice and approval from their governing body, it is likely to be
beyond the September 30", at which time payments become overdue to the District and are subject to penalty.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

The Board has the option of leaving the reporting and payment schedule as it currently exists in the Temporary
Rules. This may result in a substantial lag in the reporting of information and the collection of production fees to
finance the District. The other option would be to consider amending the reporting period to shorter time frame
and allowing a specified period of time for payment of fees before September 1%,

CONSIDERATIONS

The considerations here are primarily fiscal and operational. The shortening of the reporting period to a 31 day
pericd ending July 31 and January 31 each year would allow the District an opportunity to invoice and provide the
well owner with 30 days to pay the invoice before September 1% or March 1%, using the procedure the September
1% and March 1* due date could be expected to be met in most instarices. Changing the reporting and payment
schedule would not impose a hardship on most well owners, since the District requires the meter readings be on a
monthly basis anyway. From a fiscal standpoint, shortening the payment period would result in a much smoother
flow of production fees to provide funding for the District’s activities.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

The staff recornmends the Board seriously consider amending this rule at such time as the Board feels it is in their
best interest to review all the Temporary Rules and provide a shortened schedule for reporting and a specific
period for payment.

ATTACHMENTS
See Temporary Rule 7.3

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

AN

Jerr y (}hapma Gene: al Manager




ATTACHMENT 8



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDAITEMNO.8

CONSIDER AND ACT ON A POLICY RELATING TO NON-EXEMPT WELLS NOT METERED ON
OR BEFORE JULY 1,2012

ISSUE
Consideration of a policy relating to non-exempt wells not metered on or before July 1, 2012

BACKGROUND

The District adopted Temporary Rules providing for metering of non-exempt wells beginning on or before July 1.
2012. Registration of wells began with the website in April 2012 and the District presently has approximately 200
registered non-exempt wells. There will very likely be situations where the well owner did not install a meter on a
non-exempt well prior to July 1. The staff needs a policy for addressing these kinds of circumstances.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

One option might be to consider overlooking the failure of the well owner for not installing a meter on time.
However, this is not fair and equitable to those well owners who did install meters as required and reported their
water production for the period involved. Another option might be to consider a policy utilizing electric bills to
provide an indication of the amount of time the well might have operated during the period until the meter was
installed. The maximum production capability of the well could be used to determine the amount of unmetered
water use. Another possibility would be to utilize the water production records for the first three months after the
meter is installed and apply that to the previous period the meter was not installed. Or, the District might require
the well owner to estimate the production used during the unmetered time.

CONSIDERATIONS

The primary consideration should be fairness and equitable treatment for all well owners. The fact that the wel
owner may not have known or realized the requirement to meter the well may be a possibility in some instances
However, if it is a public water supplier, that requirement seems unlikely. The District staff needs some guidance
in this matter to make sure that all actions taken are defensible and fair.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends the Board seriously consider a policy which would require any well owner not properly
metering his well to submit a proposal to the District for settlement of production fees for the period when the
well was not properly metered and to have that approved by the District in order to avoid the penalty provisions
contained in the Temporary Rules.

ATTACHMENTS
None

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

\\\

Jerry §W .3Chapm@Generai Manager \




ATTACHMENT 9



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

AUGUST 16, 2012

SUBJECT: AGENDAITEM NO.9

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

SUMMARY

3

i

The attached sheet outlines the wells registered by the District to date with a breakdown of wells by use
So far the field technician has been able to inspect the wells owned by Double Diamond Resorts, locatec
in the far northwest Grayson County and Monarch Utilities, LP, which is a private water company
operating on the south side of Lake Texoma. Additional well inspections will be completed as soon as the
field technician is able to schedule them.

Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) is accepting comments on the proposed changes in Texas
Administrative Code Chapter 356. A summary of these changes are attached. The staff has no additional
comments to make regarding these proposed changes.

At the last meeting, I mentioned to the Board the notice from the Railroad Commission regarding the
Quicksilver injection well to be located in the Sadler area in Grayson County. After discussion of this
matter with your hydrogeologist Bill Hutchison, he advised that no action was necessary and that the well
adequately protected groundwater in the area.

4. A Presentation to the Grayson County Republican Women’s Group will be held at 6:00 PM on August
16" at the request of Robin McCoy, the District representative for Senator Craig Estes. Ms. McCoy
requested that I provide a presentation on the work of the Red River GCD to the group in Sherman.

5. The Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts (TAGD) is hosting a Groundwater Summit in Austin on
August 28" and 29", This will primarily concern groundwater districts and the legislative agenda.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Well Registration Summary
2

A

TAGD report on TWDB Chapter 356 rulemaking

PRECARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Jerry WChapma(é}GeneraE Maxlagél’ \



Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Well Registration Summary

As of August 16, 2012
Well Type Registered
Domestic 36
Agriculture 16
Oil/Gas 2
Commercial 4
Golf Course 7
Livestock 5
Public Water 221

Total 291



Jen_'z Chapman — -

From: tagd-all@googlegroups.com on behalf of Stacey A. Steinbach
<tagdexec@texasgroundwater.org>

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:36 PM

To: tagd-all@googlegroups.com

Subject: [TAGD-All Email] (PDF Attachment) Fwd: TWDB Chapter 356 rulemaking - prepublication
draft for comment and invitation to stakeholder meeting

Attachments: Untitled attachment 00004.txt; Untitled attachment 00007.htm; Untitled attachment
00010.pdf

Here is a PDF version of the attachment for those who could not open the word version. Thanks,

Stacev

Stacey A. Steinbach

Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts
tagdexec@iexasgroundwater.org

(512) 809-7785

Www iexasgroungwater.org

Begin forwarded message:

The Texas Water Development Board (TDWB) is preparing to revise, adopt, and
repeal rules contained in 31 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 356. The
legislation addressed by the proposed rule revisions includes S.B. 660 (Sections
14 — 18 (excluding TCEQ matters)), S.B. 727, and S.B. 737. The Board will
consider the adoption of the new (attached) 31 TAC 356 Subchapters A
(Definitions), B (Designation of Groundwater Management Areas), C
(Submission of Desired Future Conditions), and D (Appealing Approval of
Desired Future Conditions), E (Groundwater Management Plan Approval), and F
(Data Collection and Training). The current 31 TAC 356 rules will be repealed in
their entirety.

As part of this process, the TWDB is issuing for comment Chapter 356 pre-
publication draft rules to groundwater management stakeholders, including
groundwater conservation districts, regional water planning groups, consultants
involved in groundwater management, and representatives of organizations with
interests in groundwater. Prior to developing the pre-publication draft rules,
TWDB statf held a stakeholder meeting on January 9, 2012, to receive input on
the revision of the Chapter 356 rules. Written input was received for
approximately 1 month after the meeting.

The pre-publication draft rules incorporate changes made by the legislature to
Texas Water Code Chapter 36 related to a number of items including the process
to be followed by groundwater conservation districts in groundwater management
areas in adopting desired future conditions. The changes include new procedures
for the districts to follow in deliberating on, adopting, and reporting on desired
future conditions. The legislation sets out specific items the districts must
consider before voting on proposed desired future conditions, and requires a
balancing test between the highest practicable level of groundwater production
and the conservation, preservation, protection , recharging, prevention of waste,

1



and control of subsidence in the management area. These changes took effect
September 1, 2011. In addition, the rule changes clarify the desired future
condition appeal processes after the agency’s experience with 10 appeals in seven
groundwater management areas.

TWDB will hold a stakeholder meeting on August 22nd (Stephen F. Austin
Building Room 170) from 1 to 4 pm to receive verbal and written comments on
these pre-publication draft rules. Comments will be addressed and a draft set of
rules will be presented to our governing Board at their September meeting for
authorization to publish the proposed repeals and proposed rules in the Texas
Register.

In summary, here are the major changes in the proposed Chapter 356 TWDB
groundwater management rules:

» New rules have been reorganized and formatted to provide a more logical
flow for the groundwater activities that involve the Texas Water
Development Board.

»  Where possible and appropriate, the rules have been streamlined to avoid
simply duplicating statutory language except 1o the extent necessary to
provide clarity and context within the rules.

e The new rules incorporate changes in law enacted by SB 660 and SB 737
(e.g., factors to be considered by districts in adopting desired future
conditions will be considered by the TWDB Board in DFC appeals;
"managed available groundwater” is replaced by "modeled available
groundwater”) and to reflect TWDB experience with the program since
the rules were last significantly amended.

» New rules include a consolidation and updating of definitions.

o New rules clarify process for amending groundwater management area
boundaries.

« New rules shorten the time for filing a petition to challenge the
reasonableness of a DFC from one year to 180 days after adoption of the
DFC. The petition must be copied to the groundwater conservation
districts at the time of filing with the TWDB, rather than 30 days prior to
filing. Deadlines for various steps within the process are clarified/added.
In addition to statutory factors, rules provide that TWDB Board will
consider whether the DFC is appropriate for the stated purpose of the DFC
in evaluating reasonableness.

» New rules omit previous provisions for resolving conflicts between
groundwater management plans and regional water plans because conflicts
now appear to be resolved by operation of statute following HB 1763
(79th Leg.).

Thank you for your participation in the stakeholder review of these prepublication
draft rules.

Larry French, P.G.




ADJOURN



